Poinciana
Community Development District

Agenda Package

May 20, 2020



AGENDA



Poinciana
Community Development District

219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Flo_rida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

May 13, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana Community Development District will meet Wednesday,
March 18, 2020 at 11:00 AM via Zoom webinar: https;//zoom.us/j/98642991689. Following is

the advance agenda for the meeting;:

Orie L=

o

N

10.
11.
12.
13.

SN,

Board of Supervisors Meeting
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the January 15, 2020 Meeting

Ratification of Settlement Agreement Regarding The Residents’ Amended Motion to Tax

Costs

Consideration of Resolution 2020-03 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget

and Setting a Public Hearing
Appointment of Audit Committee and Chair
Staff Reports
A. Attorney
i. Update on Auditing Requirements
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Action Items List
ii. Approval of Check Registers
iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iv. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters - 4,739
v. Discussion of Qualifying Period and Procedure
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log
Supervisor’s Requests
Other Business
General Audience Comments
Next Meeting Date ~ June 17, 2020
Adjournment
Audit Committee Meeting
Roll Call
Public Comment Period
Audit Services



A. Approval of Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria
B. Approval of Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Services
C. Public Announcement of Opportunity to Provide Audit Services

4. Adjournment
The second order of business is the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The third order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an opportunity
to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda, and any other
items.

The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes from the January 15, 2020 meeting. The
minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is the ratification of the settlement agreement regarding The
Residents’ Amended Motion to Tax Costs. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The sixth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2020-03 approving the proposed
Fiscal Year 2021 budget and setting a public hearing. Once approved, the proposed budget will
be transmitted to the governing authorities at least 60 days prior to the final budget hearing. A
copy of the Resolution and proposed budget are enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the appointment of the Audit Committee and chair. There is no
back-up material.

The eighth order of business is Staff Reports. Section A is the Attorney’s Report. Sub-Section 1
is the update on the auditing requirements. Chapter 2019-15 (SB 7014) is enclosed for your
review. Section C is the District Manager’s Report. Sub-Section 1 is the Action Items List for
your review. Sub-Section 2 includes the check registers for approval and Sub-Section 3 includes
the balance sheet and income statement for your review. Sub-Section 4 is the presentation of the
number of registered voters within the boundaries of the District. A copy of the letter from the
Polk County Supervisor of Elections is enclosed for your review. Sub-Section 5 is the discussion
of the qualifying period and procedure. The qualifying information is enclosed for your review.
Section D is the Field Manager’s Report. The report containing the monthly treatment reports is
enclosed for your review. Sub-Section 2 includes the customer complaint log for review.

Following the adjournment of the Board of Supervisor’s meeting, there will be a meeting of the
Audit Committee to approve the Request for Proposals, selection criteria and the notice of RFP
for auditing services. Enclosed for your review are copies of the RFP, selection criteria, and RFP
notice.



The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Pl A e

George S. Flint
District Manager

CC:  Jan A. Carpenter, District Counsel
Kathleen Leo, District Engineer
Clayton Smith, Field Manager
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. in the Starlight

Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lita Epstein Chairman

Michael Luddy Vice Chairman
Robert Zimbardi Assistant Secretary
Tony Reed Assistant Secretary
Elizabeth Lambrides Assistant Secretary

Also, present were:

George Flint District Manager
Jan Carpenter District Counsel
Kathy Leo District Engineer
Clayton Smith Field Manager
Tricia Adams GMS

Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 15, 2020

Poinciana Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Ms. Epstein called the meeting to order and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items

There were no public comments.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the December 18,
2019 Meeting



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Epstein presented the minutes of the December 18, 2019 meeting and asked for any
changes or corrections. Mr. Reed noted on page 6 the statement regarding the suggestion to give

the pressure washing contract to a resident was from Ms. Lambrides not Ms. Epstein.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed, seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor, the Minutes of the December 18, 2019 Meeting were
approved, as amended.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Acceptance of Draft Fiscal
Year 2019 Audit Report

Ms. Epstein asked if there were any questions on the draft Fiscal Year 2019 Audit

Report. There were no questions from the Board.

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi, seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor, the Draft Fiscal Year 2019 Audit Report, was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Contract Agreement
with Polk County Property Appraiser for

Assessment Administration
Mr. Flint noted that the Contract Agreement with Polk County Property Appraiser for

Assessment Administration was approved each year. It allows them to use the tax bill as a
collection method, which is required under the Trust Indenture. The requirement of the
agreement and fees are set in statute, therefore not allowing them the ability to negotiate. The

proposed fee structure is the same as it was in the past.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all
in favor, the Contract Agreement with Polk County Property
Appraiser for Assessment Administration, was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Request to Imnstall Low
Voltage Palm Tree Lighting on District

Property
Ms. Epstein noted that the request for installation of palm tree lighting was in the agenda

packets. Mr. Steve Mizel (117 Torino Lane) requested low voltage lighting to light the four
palms behind his property between the pond and his house. He noted it would be at no cost to the
CDD and that he would use his professional landscaper to install the lights. He stated he would
be willing to remove the lights at any time in the future should the CDD decided they were no



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD

longer wanted. He also explained how the removal would work then asked the Board for any
questions.

Ms. Epstein asked that Ms. Carpenter review the legal implications of the proposal. Ms.
Carpenter stated that although it sounds like this is a reasonable request and could see how
homeowners would want things like this, it does pose risk and issues for the Board. The Board
would be allowing private improvements on public CDD property. It would be a policy
establishing how the District would accept the property, how the Board would allow it to happen,
what kind of insurance is required. Ms. Carpenter also stated that under the Florida
Administrative Procedures Act when there are policies adopted by a board there should be a rule
making. That requires a notice and a hearing establishing a process. This is government property
and there is a process where we would have to be sure that insurance covered it, if any damage
was done to the property it would be covered by insurance. The Engineer would also have to
look to make sure that whatever is proposed meets requirements and doesn’t interfere with any
CDD assets. We would have to set up an application if others wanted to do the same. This causes
bigger issues if someone else comes along and wants to put something on CDD property. Ms.
Carpenter answered a question regarding cost and stated the cost incurred by the CDD would be
about $4,000- $5,000 to go through the rule making process. A question was asked if this
property was CDD property, and it was confirmed by Mr. Flint that this property is CDD land.

Mr. Flint stated other developers have wanted signage on the CDD property and in those
instances the Board enters into a license agreement, which are legal agreements that have to be
drafted by the attorney on a case by case basis. This issue would be setting a precedent. He noted
they would need to do this by rule, because another resident might ask for something. Then the
Board would be obligated to allow other residents do improvements. There are other
maintenance concerns around the landscape contractors being in there and if they damage the
lights, if the lights are not working, and many other issues if the resident were to move, and if the
new homeowner does not want to maintain those then the Board would be forced to remove
them. Mr. Flint noted it is a private improvement on public property and there are issues
associate with that.

Ms. Carpenter explained that the rule would be a regulation basically saying if someone
wants to propose, or put any kind of asset or improvement on CDD property, this is the

application, this is the explanation, this is what it would costs, etc. The Board would pay for the



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Engineer to look at it, they would have to show they have insurance. Ms. Carpenter again stated
this sounds simple, but it can be a problem for the Board/District.

Mr. Luddy stated it is doable by creating rules and regulations that says this is the step,
this is the liability, and answering those questions as to who has to insure and who’s liable. If
someone trips and wants to sue, who is going to be sued. As long as it’s an agreement, and
ensures the Board is not getting sued.

Ms. Lambrides stated that the Board would be accepting liability if anyone in the
community puts an improvement on the property they are liable for. Ms. Carpenter stated they
would ask their insurance to show they could cover it, but they would always sue the District
first and the Board has some liability for agreeing to let it be there.

A resident asked if a worker trips on ornamental grass, can they can sue. Ms. Carpenter
stated that they get sued for sidewalk cracks and in some districts, it is every week.

Mr. Luddy asked if there is a way of doing it, so it protects the Board from any legal
liability. Ms. Carpenter replied no.

Ms. Leo stated if there was a way to keep the lighting on your own property that would
be a better way to go than trying to put it on CDD property. Mr. Mizel replied that putting the
lighting at the base of the tree is the safest place so that it won’t get affected, if it is put out in the
grass there would be a problem with Floralawn. Both sides of the palm trees are protected by
ornamental decorative grass, so the only person in the grass is twice a year actually cutting down
the grass. That’s the only extent of maintenance workers being inside the grass. He asked if
anyone else was on that property, would they be trespassing.

Ms. Carpenter stated it was public property and there could be kids and they would be
liable. She also stated this case may not be huge liability, but then when the next person comes
who’s on a pond and wants to put something in the pond that is CDD or an access then you are
faced with having to differentiate between their request. Ms. Epstein stated the rule making has
to be first.

Mr. Mizel asked about purchasing the low voltage lights and giving them to the CDD.
Mr. Flint asked if the lights were solar. Mr. Mizel replied no, they are low voltage and the line
would be buried between the four trees and at the base of the palm trees, the stakes would go

straight up.



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Epstein asked about long term issues if the house were sold. She then stated that the
Board cannot do this without the rule process and the cost of that is $4,000 to $5,000. Ms.
Epstein clarified that’s the first decision that the Board has to make. Ms. Lambrides asked if Ms.
Carpenter could research and report to the Board an estimate of what it would cost to set up this
process. Ms. Carpenter replied it would be $1,000 or so for the lawyers, Mr. Flint has already
checked the cost for notice and advertising at $1,100. Ms. Carpenter stated it would be two
meetings and then they would have to get with the Engineer to ask what the cost to review the
proposal would be. The least it would be is $3,500-$4,000 if there are no issues.

Ms. Lambrides noted that once the process is set up it would open the door for other
homeowners if they wanted to do these kinds of things. The Board then continued discussion of
the process, the length of the process, and the impact this rule would have and complaints that
may arise from this decision. Board members agreed this is an expense for them at this point.

Another resident noted that next time a resident might want to put something on HOA

property, which is another issue. Ms. Epstein asked for any other public comments.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy, seconded by Mr. Zimbardi, with Mr.
Luddy and Mr. Zimbardi in favor and Ms. Epstein, Ms. Lambrides,
and Mr. Reed opposed, the Request to Install Low Voltage Palm
Tree Lights on District Property, Failed 2-3.

Ms. Lambrides asked if she voted no, if that precludes the resident from bringing it back
to the Board at a later date. Mr. Flint and Ms. Carpenter both stated no, the resident could bring it
back to the Board.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Proposed Settlement Offer
for Motion to Tax Costs
Ms. Epstein stated this is the issue that the Board went into an Executive Session about.

Mr. Luddy stated that they heard from their attorney that not necessarily all the costs are
legitimate, and the price of $34,000 changed. Mr. Luddy motioned to pay the settlement cost and
put this behind the Board and limit their financial obligations as they go forward. Ms. Carpenter
stated in the motion they would need to add that there is a contingency that Poinciana West also

settles.



January 15,2020 Poinciana CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy, seconded by Mr. Reed, with Mr.
Luddy, Ms. Epstein, Ms. Lambrides, and Mr. Reed in favor and
Mr. Zimbardi opposed, the Proposed Settlement Offer for Motion
to Tax Costs, was approved. Motion passed 4-1.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Ms. Carpenter noted she had nothing further to report. The merger agreement will be

emailed so the Board can look at it.

B. Engineer

Ms. Leo stated the Board had the annual pond inspection report and it was a long one. If
there is no asterisk next to a pond, then there are no issues. She referred to the photos and issues
with the pond conditions. Some things need to be done, but not right away. She noted that a lot
of time and energy has been spent on the ponds in the past few years, so there are very few that
need immediate attention. She noted that a huge cost is not expected, the majority of things are
minor. She stated that Clayton has some good repair methodologies in place that are practical
and cost effective. Ms. Leo stated that one of the ponds next to the softball field has a collection
problem, but Clayton will work with HOA and has it under his pond checklist.

A Board member asked a question regarding a pump in the pond. Ms. Leo stated that was
piping from the pond that they want to make sure is the correct piping. She stated it was not the
CDD pump, and assumed it was the HOA.

Mr. Flint stated that if there is no concern about water quality then they would want it
extended further into the pond because you can see the problems it’s creating. Mr. Flint stated

they would follow up on this item.

C. District Manager
i Action Items List
Item 1: Mr. Flint stated the hearing assistance equipment has been purchased and it’s
available, but they will only set it up only if they are contacted prior to a meeting and it’s
requested. The cost was between $400 and $500 and will be split between both Districts.
Item 2: Mr. Flint stated the merger issue has been discussed already. Mr. Flint noted he

would change the status to on-going.



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Item 3: Mr. Flint stated they may need more Board direction on specifically what is
wanted. Supervisor Reed has certain ideas about what he would like to see as far as coordination
and joint meetings between the various entities. There have been different points of view on the
Board about the of feasibility of some things. Mr. Flint wanted further clarification about where
he needs to go.

Item 4: Ms. Leo stated the research done on requisitions back to the beginning of the
CDD, the records were not found. Mr. Flint noted that the records were in archives. The last few
years things were scanned and available electronically, but requisitions from back when the
District was first created are boxed archives. Those would have to be pulled. Ms. Epstein
requested that the District Manager further research the requisition records for the next meeting.

Item 5: Mr. Clayton Smith had two proposals for pressure washing the tunnels and would
be presenting those under his report. Completion date will be put as February 19%.

Item 6: The methodology for the golf course assessments and how they are factored into
the budget haven’t been reviewed and it will be put on a future meeting agenda. Mr. Flint asked

if any other items needed to be added to the Action Items List.

ii. Approval of Check Register

Ms. Epstein asked if there were questions on the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all in
favor the Check Register from December 10, 2019 through January
8, 2020 in the amount of $970,412.21, was approved.

iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Ms. Epstein asked if there were any questions. Mr. Reed asked to have a look at the
engineering costs as they related to the budget. Ms. Leo explained why their costs fluctuated, due

to preparing the pond report.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides, seconded by Mr. Reed, with all
in favor, the Balance Sheet and Income Statement, were accepted.

D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report



January 15,2020 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Smith reported there were two pressure washing proposals, and one was supplied
through a Board member. The difference in price came out to be significant. Pressure Wash This,
Inc. came out at $2,500 and the other company came out to $6,900. At this point he asked for an
approval. Mr. Flint stated the staff recommend Pressure Wash Inc. at $2,500. Mr. Flint stated this

was an apples to apples comparison.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all
in favor, the proposal for Pressure Wash, Inc.to complete pressure
washing, was approved.

Mr. Smith stated that on Pond B-16 he discovered some exposed liner. It was minor
compared to last year. He noted that it appears the landscaper hit one of the panels, but it does
still work. He is working to get that replaced. Mr. Reed noted that Poinciana West asked for a list
of chemicals used to treat the ponds. Mr. Flint noted the list for the Poinciana ponds would be the
same.

Mr. Smith summarized the fish and pond discussion that took place at the Poinciana West
CDD meeting for Board members and residents in attendance that weren’t aware. Ms. Epstein
had several questions about the aerators and prior fish that had been put in the pond. Discussion
ensued between Mr. Smith and Ms. Epstein.

Mr. Flint clarified that the discussion regarding the comparison on fish and aerators was
before Mr. Smith came on. He stated that they have seen significant improvements. Ms. Epstein
was concerned about spending and costs. Mr. Flint stated that the fishery did the install in
Poinciana West, and the fish were picked up and staff stocked the pond themselves. The fish
were $200. It was a one-acre pond. Discussion ensued regarding removal and elimination of use

of aerators in the ponds.

ii. Customer Complaint Log

Mr. Smith reviewed the customer complaint log.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Ms. Epstein asked for any Supervisor’s Request. Ms. Carpenter stated she had one
follow-up. She noted that she had direction from the Board to work with the Counsel for a
settlement agreement that includes the joint releases of the other District and a release from the

others they are settling with.



January 15,2020 Poinciana CDD

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Ms. Epstein ask for any other business. The Board thanked Ms. Carpenter for the addition
of the memorandum on the merger.

Ms. Lambrides asked a question regarding how to move forward when residents want
improvements on CDD land. Ms. Epstein stated it was a can of worms they do not want to touch.
Discussion ensued between Ms, Lambrides and Ms. Epstein regarding requests on CDD and

HOA lands.

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

Ms. Epstein asked for any general audience comments.

A resident stated that they have no vested interest in what was discussed and noted as a
community member they believe there should be a policy. The resident stated they think the
Board is avoiding the situation and it’s unfair to the rest of the community.

Ms. Epstein asked for other comments.

A resident stated he wanted to thank all Board members for agreeing to settle on the
Motion for Tax Costs. He asked for clarification on the Board’s preference on the settlement

agreement. Ms. Carpenter noted there would be mutual releases among everyone.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — February 19, 2020
The next meeting is scheduled to be held on February 19, 2020.

FOURTENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides, seconded by Mr. Luddy with all
in favor, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



- SECTION V



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA
CIVIL DIVISION

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT, and POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Plaintiffs, Case No. 2017-CA-003547
V.

STATE OF FLORIDA, et al.,

Defendants.
/

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT REGARDING
THE RESIDENTS’ AMENDED MOTION TO TAX COSTS

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into on the
Effective Date between Defendants, Brenda Taylor, William Mann, and William Wynn
(hereinafter, the “Residents”), and Plaintiffs, Poinciana Community Development District
(hereinafter, “Poinciana CDD™) and Poinciana West Community Development District
(hereinafter, “Poinciana West CDD” and together with Poinciana CDD, the “Districts”).

WHEREAS, on or about September 16, 2019, the Residents filed their Amended Motion
to Tax Costs (Filing No. 95795027) and requested a judgment taxing costs of $62,395.82 incurred
in contesting the bond validation proceedings filed by Plaintiffs, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD, including the costs incurred in the cases numbered 2017-CA-003547, SC17-1 806, and
2016-CA-4023 (hereinafter, collectively, the “Validation Proceedings™);

WHEREAS, the Residents are seeking to hold Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD
jointly and severally liable for costs in the amount of $62,395.82 incurred in the Validation

Proceedings;



WHEREAS, the Residents and the Districts now wish to fully, finally, and forever resolve
the Districts’ alleged liability to the Residents for the costs incurred by the Residents in the
Validation Proceedings.

NOW THEREFORE, the Residents and the Districts hereby agree as follows:

1. The “Effective Date” of this Agreement is the last date on which it is signed by
each of the Residents and each of the Districts.

2. The portion of the “Settlement Payment” to be paid by Poinciana CDD will be
$34,360.93.

3. The portion of the “Settlement Payment” to be paid by Poinciana West CDD will
be $14,371.07.

4, On or before the 30th day after the Effective Date, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD will each deliver their portions of the Settlement Payment to the Residents via checks
payable to the Trust Account of Bush Ross, P.A.

5. Upon receipt of both portions of the Settlement Payment, the Residents will file a
notice of their withdrawal, with prejudice, of their Amended Motion to Tax Costs as to Poinciana
CDD and Poinciana West CDD.

6. On the Effective Date, the Residents fully release Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD, including their respective current and former board members, from any and all costs
incurred by the Residents in the Validation Proceedings, and from any and all other claims of any
kind arising out of or relating to the Validation Proceedings.

7. On the Effective Date, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD fully release each
other, including their respective current and former board members, from any and all claims of

any kind arising out of or relating to the Validation Proceedings or this Agreement.



8. The Residents agree that neither this Agreement nor any terms contained herein
shall constitute, or be deemed or construed to be, an admission by or evidence against Poinciana
CDD or Poinciana West CDD of any liability for costs incurred by the Residents in the Validation
Proceedings, including the Residents’ legal entitlement to recover such costs from the Districts or
the amount of taxable costs.

9. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall affect the Districts’ or the Residents’
rights against Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; Taylor Morrison, Inc.; or any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate of Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; or Taylor Morrison, Inc.

10.  This Agreement will not be filed with the Court in this action, unless required by
Court order.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals to this
Agreement, and the individual or individuals who execute this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have full authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties.

DISTRICTS:

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

/

<

Title; Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date: .2 |4 [ S0

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date:



9. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall affect the Districts’ or the Residents’ rights
against Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; Taylor Morrison, Inc.; or any parent, subsidiary,
or affiliate of Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; or Taylor Morrison, Inc.

10. This Agreement will not be filed with the Court in this action, unless required by
Court order.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals to this
Agreement, and the individual or individuals who execute this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have full authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties.
DISTRICTS:

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date:

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

<ZL“ @%(m«\,

Title: Chalrman/\#ce‘Chalrman

Date: é M_LO

DEFENDANTS:

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date:

WILLIAM MANN

Date:

WILLIAM WYNN

Date:




DEFENDANTS:

Brenda N Taylor {Feb 13, 2020}

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date: 2/13/2020

William F Mann {Feb 5, 2020}

WILLIAM MANN

Date: 02/05/2020

WILLIAM WYNN

Date:



DEFENDANTS:

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date:

WILLIAM MANN

Date:

vy

R4

Date: 2



SECTION VI



RESOLUTION 2020-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING
PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 AND SETTING A
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW;
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION
REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Poinciana Community Development District (“District”) prior to
June 15, 2020, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget™) for the fiscal year beginning October 1,
2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required
public hearing thereon.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT:

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepared by the District
Manager for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on said approved Proposed
Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:

DATE: August 19, 2020

HOUR: 11:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Starlite Ballroom
384 Village Drive

Poinciana, Florida 34759

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE
GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed
Budget to Polk County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.

4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published in
the manner prescribed in Florida law.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 20" DAY OF MAY, 2020.

ATTEST: POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



Poinciana

Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY2021




2-6

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2012A-1 & A-2

Amortization Schedule Series 2012A-1

Amortization Schedule Series 2012A-2




Poinciana

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 5 Thru Budget
Description FY2020 4/30/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021
Revenues
Special Assessments $694,941 $662,136 $32,805 $694,941 $694,941
Interest $2,000 $1,974 $326 $2,300 $2,000
Total Revenues [ $696,941 $664,110 $33,131 $697,241 $696,941 |
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $4,000 $5,000 $9,000 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $306 $383 $689 $918
Engineering $18,000 $12,353 $7,647 $20,000 $18,000
Attorney $30,000 $16,627 $13,373 $30,000 $30,000
Settlement Agreement $0 $34,361 $0 $34,361 $0
Arbitrage $450 $0 $450 $450 $450
Dissemination $5,000 $3,117 $2,283 $5,400 $5,500
Annual Audit $3,590 $3,590 $0 $3,590 $3,590
Trustee Fees $7,000 $0 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Management Fees $45,000 $26,250 $18,750 $45,000 $45,000
Information Technology $2,700 $875 $625 $1,500 $1,500
Telephone $100 $0 $50 $50 $100
Postage $2,600 $1,405 $1,195 $2,600 $2,600
Printing & Binding $2,000 $507 $493 $1,000 $2,000
Insurance $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000 $6,600
Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,657 $1,843 $3,500 $3,500
Other Current Charges $550 $871 $129 $1,000 $550
Office Supplies $400 $119 $106 $225 $400
Property Appraiser $7,000 $0 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Administrative Expenses [ $151,983 $117,211 $66,327 $183,538 $151,883 |
Operation & Maintenance
Field Services $10,000 $5,833 $4,167 $10,000 $10,000
Property Insurance $9,422 $6,982 $0 $6,982 $7,700
Electric $2,000 $671 $504 $1,175 $2,000
Landscape Maintenance $155,000 $83,793 $59,852 $143,645 $158,100
Aquatic Control Maintenance $115,000 $60,317 $43,083 $103,400 $116,725
Aquatic Midge Management $160,000 $88,083 $62,917 $151,000 $160,000
R&M - Drainage $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
R&M - Mulch $6,000 $0 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
R&M - Plant Replacement $6,000 $0 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
R&M - Aerators $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500
Storm Structure Repairs $50,000 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $50,000
Contingency $10,000 $2,700 $2,300 $5,000 $30,033
Capital Outlay $16,536 $212 $0 $212 $0
Operation & Maintenance Expenses | $544,958 $248,591 $189,823 $438,414 $545,058 I
Total Expenditures | $696,941 $365,802 $256,150 $621,952 $696,941 |
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) [ $0 $298,308 ($223,019) $75,289 $0]
Net Assessment $694,941
Collection Cost (6%) $44,358
Gross Assessment $739,299
Projected FY21 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 3337 $173.00 $184.04 $614,150
Town Center Commercial 72 $173.00 $184.04 $13,251
Unplatted Residential 608 $173.00 $184.04 $111,898
Total 4017 $739,299 |
|F_Y2: vs FY21 Per Unit Gross Assessment Comparison
Property Type Unit Count FY20 Gross FY21 Gross Difference % Increase
Platted Residential 3337 184.04 $184.04 $0.00 0%
Town Center Commercial 72 184.04 $184.04 $0.00 0%
184.04 $184.04 $0.00 0%

Unplatted Residential 608
Total 4017

|




Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Special Assessments — Tax Collector

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the
District in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year.

Special Assessments — Direct Billed

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District
in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. The District levies these
assessments directly to the property owners.

Interest

The District earns interest income on their operating accounts and other investments.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisors Fees

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to
exceed $4,800 per year paid to each Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and
meetings. The amount is based on 5 supervisors attending 12 meetings during the fiscal year.

FICA Expense

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of
Supervisor checks.

Engineering

The District's engineer, GAI Consultants, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of invoices and
requisitions, preparation and review of contract specifications and bid documents, and various
projects assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District Manager.

Attorney

The District's legal counsel, Hopping, Green & Sams, will be providing general legal services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of
agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directred by the Board of
Supervisors and the District Manager.

Arbitrage

The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant to annually calculate the
District’s Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2012A-1 & A-2 Special Assessment Refunding
Bonds. The District has contracted with AMTEC for this service.



Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Dissemination

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-
12(b)(5) which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues.

Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial
records on an annual basis. The District has contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines &
Frank for this service.

Trustee Fees

The District will pay annual trustee fees for the Series 2012A-1 & A-2 Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at USBank.

Assessment Administration

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC to levy and
administer the collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the
District.

Management Fees

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to
provide Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services
include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all
financial reporting, annual audit, etc.

Information Technology

Represents costs related to District's accounting and information systems, District's website
creation and maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data
requirements.

Telephone

Telephone and fax machine.

Postage

The District incurs charges for mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for
vendors and other required correspondence.

Printing & Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks,
stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance
The District’s general liability and public officials liability insurance coverage is provided by Public

Risk Insurance. Public Risk Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to
governmental agencies.



Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings,
etc in a newspaper of general circulation.

Other Current Charges

Represents any miscellaneous expenses incurred during the fiscal year such as bank fees,
deposit slips, stop payments, etc.

Office Supplies
The District incurs charges for office supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year.

Property Appraiser

Represents a fee charged by Polk County Property Appraiser's office for assessment
administration services.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
for $175. This is the only expense under this category for the District.

Operations & Maintenance:

Field Services

Provide onsite field management of contracts for the District such as landscape and lake
maintenance. Services to include onsite inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring of
utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive and respond to property owner phone calls
and emails.

Electric

Represents cost of electric services for item lights. District currently has two accounts with Duke
Energy.

Account # Service Address Monthly Annual
48750 39182 1051 Cypress Pky, 9 Tunnel Lights $30 $360
87555 08008 1051 Cypress Pky, Lites/Golf Tunnel 33 $125 $1,500
Contingency $140
Total $2,000




Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Landscape Maintenance

The District will maintain the lake bank maintenance that include mowing of no less than once
every 7 days during the months of April 15t to October 315t and no less than once every 14 days
from November 15t to March 315!, The District has contracted with Floralawn 2, LLC for this service.

Description Monthly Annual
Landscape Maintenance $11,970 $143,645
2% Increase $2,873
Contingency $11,582
Total $158,100

Aquatic Control Maintenance

Represents cost for maintenance to the ponds located within the District. Services include, but are
not limited to, treatment removal and offsite disposal of nuisance vegetation and algae treatment.
The District has contracted with Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. for these services.

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Maintenance $8,617 $103,400
1.5% Increase $1,551
Contingency $11,774
Total $116,725

Aquatic Midge Management

Represents costs for aquatic midge control (blind mosquitoes, weekly ATV aerosol & monthly
aerial larva side.)

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Midge Control $12,583 $151,000
Contingency $9,000
Total $160,000

R&M - Drainage

Represents estimated repair and maintenance cost to the drainage structures maintained by the
District.

R&M - Mulch

Represents estimated cost for mulch.

R&M — Plant Replacement

Represents estimated cost for the replacement of aquatic plants and tree replacement around the
ponds.



Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Contingency

Represents any additional field expense that may not have been provided for in the budget.



Poinciana

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 5 Thru Budget
FY2020 4/30/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021
Revenues
Special Assessments - Tax Collector $1,361,339 $1,349,138 $12,201 $1,361,339 $1,358,868
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $258,779 $194,084 $64,695 $258,779 $258,779
Special Assessments - Prepayments $0 $13,726 $0 $13,726 $0
Interest Income $0 $10,640 $1,860 $12,500 $2,500
Carry Forward Surplus $720,196 $736,779 $0 $736,779 $693,977
Total Revenues | $2,340,314 $2,304,368 $78,756 $2,383,123 $2,314,124 |
Expenses
Administrative
Property Appraiser $15,500 $0 $15,500 $15,500 $15,500
Series 2012A-1
Special Call - 11/1 $5,000 $15,000 $0 $15,000 $0
Interest - 11/1 $199,909 $199,909 $0 $199,909 $188,622
Principal - 5/1 $620,000 $0 $620,000 $620,000 $640,000
Interest - 5/1 $199,909 $0 $199,581 $199,581 $188,622
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0
Series 2012A-2
Special Call - 11/1 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0
Interest - 11/1 $152,231 $152,225 $0 $152,225 $143,156
Principal - 05/1 $300,000 $0 $300,000 $300,000 $315,000
Interest - 5/1 $152,231 $0 $151,931 $151,931 $143,156
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $0
Total Expenditures | $1,654,781 $377,134 $1,312,013 $1,689,147 $1,634,056 |
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) | $685,533 $1,927,233 ($1,233,257) $693,977 $680,068 |
Series 2012A-1
Interest - 11/1/2021 $176,622
Series 2012A-2
Interest - 11/1/2021 $134,100
Net Assessment $1,358,868
Collection Cost (6%) $86,736
Gross Assessment $1,445,604
Property Type Platted Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total |
Platted Residential 2786 $438.05 $1,220,407
Platted Residentail - Assessment Area 2019 423 $457.66 $193,590
Platted Residential - Prepaid 128 $0.00 $0
Town Center Commercial 72 $438.05 $31,607
Unplatted Residential 608 $457.66 $278,257
Total 4017 $1,723,862 |




Poinciana

Community Development District

SERIES 2012A-1
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

| DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL |
1111120 $ 8,765,000.00 $ -3 188,621.88 $ 188,621.88
511121 $ 8,765,000.00 $ 640,000.00 $ 188,621.88 _$ -
111121 $ 8,125,000.00 $ -3 176,621.88 $ 1,005,243.75
5/1/22 $ 8,125,000.00 $ 665,000.00 $ 176,621.88 $ -
1111122 $ 7,460,000.00 $ -8 163,737.50 $ 1,005,359.38
51123 $ 7,460,000.00 $ 695,000.00 $ 163,737.50 $ -
1111123 $ 6,765,000.00 $ -8 149,837.50 $ 1,008,575.00
511124 $ 6,765,000.00 $ 720,000.00 $ 149,837.50 $ -
1111124 $ 6,045,000.00 $ -3 134,537.50 $ 1,004,375.00
511125 $ 6,045,000.00 $ 755,000.00 $ 134,537.50 $ -
1111125 $ 5,290,000.00 $ -3 118,021.88 $ 1,007,559.38
5/1/26 $ 5,290,000.00 $ 785,000.00 $ 118,021.88 $ -
1111126 $ 4,505,000.00 $ -8 100,850.00 $ 1,003,871.88
511127 $ 4,505,000.00 $ 820,000.00 $ 100,850.00 $ -
11127 $ 3,685,000.00 $ -8 82,91250 $ 1,003,762.50
5/1/28 $ 3,685,000.00 $ 860,000.00 $ 82,91250 $ -
1111128 $ 2,825,000.00 $ -3 63,562.50 $ 1,006,475.00
511120 $ 2,825,000.00 $ 900,000.00 $ 63,562.50 $ -
1111129 $ 1,925,000.00 $ -8 4331250 $ 1,006,875.00
5/1/30 $ 1,925,000.00 $ 940,000.00 $ 4331250 $ -
1111130 $ 985,000.00 $ -3 22,162.50 $ 1,005,475.00
5/1/31 $ 985,000.00 $ 985,000.00 $ 22,162.50 $ 1,007,162.50
| $ 8,765,000.00 $ 2,488,356.25 % 11,253,356.25 |




Poinciana
Community Development District

SERIES 2012A-2

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL |
11/1/20 $  4,785,000.00 $ - $ 143,156.25 $ 143,156.25
5/1/21 $ 4,785,000.00 $ 315,000.00 $ 143,156.25 $ -
11/1/21 $  4,470,000.00 $ - $ 134,100.00 $ 592,256.25
5/1/22 $ 4,470,000.00 $ 335,000.00 $ 134,100.00 $ -
11/1/22 $  4,135,000.00 $ - $ 124,050.00 $ 593,150.00
5/1/23 $ 4,135,000.00 $ 355,000.00 $ 124,050.00 $ -
11/1/23 $ 3,780,000.00 $ - $ 113,400.00 $ 592,450.00
5/1/24 $ 3,780,000.00 $ 380,000.00 $ 113,400.00 $ -
11/1/24 $ 3,400,000.00 $ - $ 102,000.00 $ 595,400.00
5/1/25 $ 3,400,000.00 $ 405,000.00 $ 102,000.00 $ -
11/1/25 $ 2,995,000.00 $ - $ 89,850.00 $ 596,850.00
5/1/26 $ 2,995,000.00 $ 430,000.00 $ 89,850.00 $ -
11/1/26 $ 2,565,000.00 $ - $ 76,950.00 $ 596,800.00
5/1/27 $ 2,565,000.00 $ 455,000.00 $ 76,950.00 $ -
111127 $ 2,110,000.00 $ - $ 63,300.00 $ 595,250.00
5/1/28 $ 2,110,000.00 $ 480,000.00 $ 63,300.00 $ -
11/1/28 $ 1,630,000.00 $ - $ 48,900.00 $ 592,200.00
5/1/29 $ 1,630,000.00 $ 510,000.00 $ 48,900.00 $ -
11/1/29 $ 1,120,000.00 $ - $ 33,600.00 $ 592,500.00
5/1/30 $ 1,120,000.00 $ 545,000.00 $ 33,600.00 $ -
11/1/30 $ 575,000.00 $ - $ 17,250.00 $ 595,850.00
5/1/31 $ 575,000.00 $ 575,000.00 $ 17,250.00 $ 592,250.00
$ 4,785,000.00 $ 1,893,112.50 $ 6,678,112.50 |




SECTION VII|



SECTION A



SECTION 1



ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CsS for SB 7014

20197014er

QO ~N oy U b W N

[T S U S
N U R T R )

An act relating to government accountability; amending
s. 11.40, F.S.; specifying that the Governor, the
Commissioner of Education, or the designee of the
Governor or of the commissioner, may notify the
Legislative Auditing Committee of an entity’s failure
to comply with certain auditing and financial
reporting requirements; amending s. 11.45, F.S.;
revising definitions and defining the terms “abuse,”
“fraud,” and “waste’”; excluding water management
districts from certain audit requirements; removing a
cross-reference; authorizing the Auditor General to
conduct audits of tourist development councils and
county tourism promotion agencies; revising reporting
requirements applicable to the Auditor General;
amending s. 11.47, F.S.; specifying that any person
who willfully fails or refuses to provide access to an
employee, officer, or agent of an entity under audit
is subject to a penalty; amending s. 28.35, F.S.;
revising reporting requirements applicable to the
Florida Clerks of Court Operations Corporation;
amending s. 43.16, F.S.; revising the responsibilities
cf the Justice Administrative Commission, each state
attorney, each public defender, the criminal conflict
and civil regional counsel, the capital collateral
regional counsel, and the Guardian Ad Litem Program,
to include the establishment and maintenance of
certain internal controls; amending ss. 129.03,

129.06, and 166.241, F.S.; requiring counties and

Page 1 of 33

CODING: Words stxrieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
241
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56|
57
58

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
municipalities to maintain certain budget documents on
the entities’ websites for a specified period;
amending s. 215.86, F.S.; revising the purposes for
which management systems and internal controls must be
established and maintained by each state agency and
the judicial branch; amending s. 215.97, F.S.;
revising certain audit threshold requirements;
amending s. 215.985, F.S.; revising the requirements
for a monthly financial statement provided by a water
management district; amending s. 218.31, F.S.:
revising the definition of the term “financial audit”:
amending s. 218.32, F.S.; authorizing the Department
cf Financial Services to request additional
information from a local governmental entity in
preparation of an annual report; requiring a local
governmental entity to respond to such requests within
a specified timeframe; requiring the department to
notify the Legislative Auditing Committee of
noncompliance; amending s. 218.33, F.S.; requiring
local governmental entities to establish and maintain
internal controls to achieve specified purposes;
amending s. 218.391, F.S.; revising membership, and
restrictions thereof, for an auditor selection
committee; prescribing requirements and procedures for
selecting an auditor if certain conditions exist;
amending s. 373.536, F.S.; deleting obsolete language;
requiring water management districts to maintain
certain budget documents on the districts’ websites

for specified periods; amending s. 1001.42, F.S.;

Page 2 of 33

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
authorizing additional internal audits as directed by
the district school board; amending s. 1002.33, F.S.;
revising the responsibilities of the governing board
of a charter school to include the establishment and
maintenance of internal controls; amending s. 1002.37,
F.S.; requiring completion of an annual financial
audit of the Florida Virtual School; specifying audit
requirements; requiring an audit report to be
submitted to the board of trustees of the Florida
Virtual School and the Auditor General; deleting
obsolete provisions; amending s. 1010.01, F.S.;
requiring each school district, Florida College System
institution, and state university to establish and
maintain certain internal controls; creating ss.
1012.8551 and 1012.915, F.S.; specifying applicable
standards as to employee background screening and
investigations of Florida College System and State
University System personnel, respectively; amending s.
218.503, F.S.; conforming provisions and cross-
references to changes made by the act; providing a
declaration of important state interest; providing an

effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Subsection (2) of section 11.40, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

11.40 Legislative Auditing Committee.—

(2) Following notification by the Auditor General, the

Page 3 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
88| Department of Financial Services, e+ the Division of Bond

89 Finance of the State Board of Administration, the Governor or

90 his or her designee, or the Commissioner of Education or his or

91 her designee of the failure of a local governmental entity,

92 district school board, charter school, or charter technical

93 career center to comply with the applicable provisions within s.
94| 11.45(5)-(7), s. 218.32(1), s. 218.38, or s. 218.503(3), the

95| Legislative Auditing Committee may schedule a hearing to

96 determine if the entity should be subject to further state

97 action. If the committee determines that the entity should be
98 subject to further state action, the committee shall:

89 (2) In the case of a local governmental entity or district
100 school board, direct the Department of Revenue and the
101 Department of Financial Services to withhold any funds not
102| pledged for bond debt service satisfaction which are payable to
103 such entity until the entity complies with the law. The
104| committee shall specify the date that such action must shaid
105| begin, and the directive must be received by the Department of
106| Revenue and the Department of Financial Services 30 days before
107 the date of the distribution mandated by law. The Department of
108| Revenue and the Department of Financial Services may implement
109| <+£he—preovwisiens—ef this paragraph.

110 (b) In the case of a special district created by:
111 1. A special act, notify the President of the Senate, the
112] Speaker of the House of Representatives, the standing committees
113] of the Senate and the House of Representatives charged with
114| special district oversight as determined by the presiding

115 officers of each respective chamber, the legislators who

116 represent a portion of the geographical jurisdiction of the

Page 4 of 33
CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
117 special district, and the Department of Economic Opportunity
118 that the special district has failed to comply with the law.
119| Upon receipt of notification, the Department of Economic
120| Opportunity shall proceed pursuant to s. 189.062 or s. 189.067.
121 If the special district remains in noncompliance after the
122| process set forth in s. 189.0651, or if a public hearing is not
123| held, the Legislative Auditing Committee may request the
124 department to proceed pursuant to s. 189.067(3).
125 2. A local ordinance, notify the chair or equivalent of the
126| local general-purpose government pursuant to s. 189.0652 and the
127 Department of Economic Opportunity that the special district has
128| failed to comply with the law. Upon receipt of notification, the
129| department shall proceed pursuant to s. 189.062 or s. 189.067.
130 If the special district remains in noncompliance after the
131| process set forth in s. 189.0652, or if a public hearing is not
132| held, the Legislative Auditing Committee may request the
133 department to proceed pursuant to s. 189.067(3).
134 3. Any manner other than a special act or local ordinance,
135| notify the Department of Economic Opportunity that the special
136 district has failed to comply with the law. Upon receipt of
137 notification, the department shall proceed pursuant to s.
138 189.062 or s. 189.067(3).
139 (c) In the case of a charter school or charter technical
140 career center, notify the appropriate sponsoring entity, which
141| may terminate the charter pursuant to ss. 1002.33 and 1002.34.
142 Section 2. Subsection (1), paragraph (j) of subsection (2),
143| paragraph (u) of subsection (3), and paragraph (i) of subsection
144 (7) of section 11.45, Florida Statutes, are amended, and

145| paragraph (x) is added to subsection (3) of that section, to

Page 5 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
le6l
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
read:
11.45 Definitions; duties; authorities; reports; rules.—
(1) DEFINITIONS.—As used in ss. 11.40-11.51, the term:

(a) “Abuse” means behavior that is deficient or improper

when compared with behavior that a prudent person would consider

a reasonable and necessary operational practice given the facts

and circumstances. The term includes the misuse of authority or

position for personal gain.

(b)+4&> “Audit” means a financial audit, operational audit,
or performance audit.

(c)+tB> “County agency” means a board of county
commissioners or other legislative and governing body of a
county, however styled, including that of a consolidated or
metropclitan government, a clerk of the circuit court, a
separate or ex officio clerk of the county court, a sheriff, a
property appraiser, a tax collector, a supervisor of elections,
or any other officer in whom any portion of the fiscal duties of
a body or officer expressly stated in this paragraph are ke
above—are—ander—Iaw separately placed by law.

(d)+4e)> “Financial audit” means an examination of financial

statements in order to express an opinion on the fairness with
which they are presented in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles and an examination to determine whether
operations are properly conducted in accordance with legal and
regulatory requirements. Financial audits must be conducted in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States and government auditing standards as—adepted—by

the—Boordeof—Aeecountaney. When applicable, the scope of

financial audits must shald: encompass the additional activities

Page 6 of 33

CODING: Words strieker are deletions; words underlined are additions.




175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
necessary to establish compliance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996, 31 U.S.C. ss. 7501-7507, and other
applicable federal law.

(e) “Fraud” means obtaining something of value through

willful misrepresentation, including, but not limited to,

intentional misstatements or intentional omissions of amounts or

disclosures in financial statements to deceive users of

financial statements, theft of an entity’s assets, bribery, or

the use of one’s position for personal enrichment through the

deliberate misuse or misapplication of an organization’s

resources.
()43 “Governmental entity” means a state agency, a county

agency, or any other entity, however styled, that independently

exercises any type of state or local governmental function.
{g)+er “Local governmental entity” means a county agency,

municipality, tourist development council, county tourism

promotion agency, or special district as defined in s. 189.012.

The termy—kuwt does not include any housing authority established
under chapter 421.

(h) <45 “Management letter” means a statement of the
auditor’s comments and recommendations.

(i)4e+ “Operational audit” means an audit whose purpose is
to evaluate management’s performance in establishing and
maintaining internal controls, including controls designed to
prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse, and in administering
assigned responsibilities in accordance with applicable laws,
administrative rules, contracts, grant agreements, and other
guidelines. Operatiocnal audits must be conducted in accordance

with government auditing standards. Such audits examine internal

Page 7 of 33

CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
204 controls that are designed and placed in operation to promote
205 and encourage the achievement of management’s control objectives
206| 1in the categories of compliance, economic and efficient
207| operations, reliability of financial records and reports, and
208 safeguarding of assets, and identify weaknesses in those
209| internal controls.
210 (j)+ “Performance audit” means an examination of a
211| program, activity, or function of a governmental entity,
212 conducted in accordance with applicable government auditing
213 standards or auditing and evaluation standards of other
214| appropriate authoritative bodies. The term includes an
215| examination of issues related to:
216 1. Economy, efficiency, or effectiveness of the program.
217 2. Structure or design of the program to accomplish its
218| gocals and objectives.
219 3. Adequacy of the program to meet the needs identified by
220 the Legislature or governing body.
221 4. Alternative methods of providing program services or
222| products.
223 5. Goals, objectives, and performance measures used by the
224| agency to monitor and report program accomplishments.
225 6. The accuracy or adequacy of public documents, reports,
226 or requests prepared under the program by state agencies.
227 7. Compliance of the program with appropriate policies,
228 rules, or laws.
229 8. Any other issues related to governmental entities as
230 directed by the Legislative Auditing Committee.
231 (k)43 “Political subdivision” means a separate agency or

232| unit of local government created or established by law and

Page 8 of 33
CODING: Words sexrieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250

251

252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for sSB 7014

20197014er
includes, but is not limited to, the following and the officers
thereof: authority, board, branch, bureau, city, commission,
consolidated government, county, department, district,
institution, metropolitan government, municipality, office,
officer, public corporation, town, or village.

{1)+45> “State agency” means a separate agency or unit of
state government created or established by law and includes, but
is not limited to, the following and the officers thereof:
authority, board, branch, bureau, commission, department,
division, institution, office, officer, or public corporation,
as the case may be, except any such agency or unit within the
legislative branch of state government other than the Florida
Public Service Commission.

(m) “Waste” means the act of using or expending resources
g

unreasonably, carelessly, extravagantly, or for no useful

purpose.

(2) DUTIES.—The Auditor General shall:

(J) Conduct audits of local governmental entities when
determined to be necessary by the Auditor General, when directed
by the Legislative Auditing Committee, or when otherwise
required by law. No later than 18 months after the release of
the audit report, the Auditor General shall perform such
appropriate followup procedures as he or she deems necessary to
determine the audited entity’s progress in addressing the
findings and recommendations contained within the Auditor
General’s previous report. The Auditor General shall notify each
member of the audited entity’s governing body and the
Legislative Auditing Committee of the results of his or her

determination. For purposes of this paragraph, local

Page 9 of 33

CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
262| governmental entities do not include water management districts.
263

264 The Auditor General shall perform his or her duties

265 independently but under the general policies established by the
266| Legislative Auditing Committee. This subsection does not limit
267 the Auditor General’s discretionary authority to conduct other
268 audits or engagements of governmental entities as authorized in
269 subsection (3).

270 (3) AUTHORITY FOR AUDITS AND OTHER ENGAGEMENTS.—The Auditor
271 General may, pursuant to his or her own authority, or at the
272 direction of the Legislative Auditing Committee, conduct audits
273 or other engagements as determined appropriate by the Auditor
274 General of:

275 (u) The Florida Virtual School pursuvant—te—s—1002 37,

276 (x) Tourist development councils and county tourism

277| promotion agencies.

278 (7) AUDITOR GENERAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.—

279 (1) The Auditor General shall annually transmit by July 15,
280 to the President of the Senate, the Speaker of the House of

281| Representatives, and the Department of Financial Services, a

282 list of all school districts, charter schools, charter technical
283 career centers, Florida College System institutions, state

284| wuniversities, and local governmental entities water—management
285| &dstriets that have failed to comply with the transparency

286| requirements as identified in the audit reports reviewed
287| pursuant to paragraph (b) and those conducted pursuant to
288| subsection (2).

289 Section 3. Subsection (3) of section 11.47, Florida

290 Statutes, 1s amended to read:

Page 10 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
291 11.47 Penalties; failure to make a proper audit or
292 examination; making a false report; failure to produce documents
293| or information.—
294 (3) Any person who willfully fails or refuses to provide

295 access to an employee, officer, or agent of an entity subject to

296| an audit or to furnish or produce any book, record, paper,

297 document, data, or sufficient information necessary to a proper
298| audit or examination which the Auditor General or the Office of
299| Program Policy Analysis and Government Accountability is by law
300| authorized to perform commits shallbe-guitty—of a misdemeanor
301| of the first degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s.
302 775.083.

303 Section 4. Paragraph (d) of subsection (2) of section

304 28.35, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

305 28.35 Florida Clerks of Court Operations Corporation.—

306 (2) The duties of the corporation shall include the

307 following:

308 (d) Developing and certifying a uniform system of workload
309| measures and applicable workload standards for court-related

310 functions as developed by the corporation and clerk workload

311| performance in meeting the workload performance standards. These
312 workload measures and workload performance standards shall be
313 designed to facilitate an objective determination of the

314| performance of each clerk in accordance with minimum standards
315 for fiscal management, operational efficiency, and effective

316| collection of fines, fees, service charges, and court costs. The
317 corporation shall develop the workload measures and workload

318| performance standards in consultation with the Legislature. When

319 the corporation finds a clerk has not met the workload

Page 11 of 33
CODING: Words st¥iekesn are deletions; words underlined are additions.




320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
3490
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
performance standards, the corporation shall identify the nature
of each deficiency and any corrective action recommended and

taken by the affected clerk of the court. For quarterly periods

ending on the last day of March, June, September, and December

of each year, the corporation shall notify the Legislature of

any clerk not meeting workload performance standards and provide

a copy of any corrective action plans. Such notifications must

be submitted no later than 45 days after the end of the

preceding quarterly period. As used in this subsection, the

term:

1. “Workload measures” means the measurement of the
activities and frequency of the work required for the clerk to
adequately perform the court-related duties of the office as
defined by the membership of the Florida Clerks of Court
Operations Corporation.

2. “Workload performance standards” means the standards
developed to measure the timeliness and effectiveness of the
activities that are accomplished by the clerk in the performance
of the court-related duties of the office as defined by the
membership of the Florida Clerks of Court Operations
Corporation.

Section 5. Present subsections (6) and (7) of section
43.16, Florida Statutes, are renumbered as subsections (7) and
(8), respectively, and a new subsection (6) is added to that
section, to read:

43.16 Justice Administrative Commission; membership, powers
and duties.—

(6) The commission, each state attorney, each public

defender, the criminal conflict and civil regional counsel, the

Page 12 of 33

CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er

349| capital collateral regional counsel, and the Guardian Ad Litem

350| Program shall establish and maintain internal controls designed
351| to:

352 (a) Prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse as defined
353] in s. 11.45(1).
354 (b) Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws,

355 rules, contracts, grant agreements, and best practices.

356 (c) Support econcmical and efficient operations.

357 (d) Ensure reliability of financial records and reports.
358 (e) Safeguard assets.

359 Section 6. Paragraph (c) of subsection (3) of section

360 129.03, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

361 129.03 Preparation and adoption of budget.-—

362 (3) The county budget officer, after tentatively

363 ascertaining the proposed fiscal policies of the board for the
364 next fiscal year, shall prepare and present to the board a

365 tentative budget for the next fiscal year for each of the funds
366| provided in this chapter, including all estimated receipts,

367 taxes to be levied, and balances expected to be brought forward
368 and all estimated expenditures, reserves, and balances to be

369 carried over at the end of the year.

370 (c) The board shall hecld public hearings to adopt tentative
371 and final budgets pursuant to s. 200.065. The hearings shall be
372 primarily for the purpose of hearing requests and complaints

373 from the public regarding the budgets and the proposed tax

374 levies and for explaining the budget and any proposed or adopted
375| amendments. The tentative budget must be posted on the county’s
376| official website at least 2 days before the public hearing to

377 consider such budget and must remain on the website for at least

Page 13 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CSs for SB 7014

20197014er
45 days. The final budget must be posted on the website within

30 days after adoption and must remain on the website for at

least 2 years. The tentative budgets, adopted tentative budgets,

and final budgets shall be filed in the office of the county
auditor as a public record. Sufficient reference in words and
figures to identify the particular transactions must shadd be
made in the minutes of the board to record its actions with
reference to the budgets.

Section 7. Paragraph (f) of subsection (2) of section
125.06, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

129.06 Execution and amendment of budget.—

(2) The board at any time within a fiscal year may amend a
budget for that year, and may within the first 60 days of a
fiscal year amend the budget for the prior fiscal year, as
follows:

(f) Unless otherwise prohibited by law, if an amendment to
a budget is required for a purpose not specifically authorized
in paragraphs (a)~{(e), the amendment may be authorized by
resolution or ordinance of the board of county commissioners
adopted following a public hearing.

1. The public hearing must be advertised at least 2 days,
but not more than 5 days, before the date of the hearing. The
advertisement must appear in a newspaper of paid general
circulation and must identify the name of the taxing authority,
the date, place, and time of the hearing, and the purpose of the
hearing. The advertisement must also identify each budgetary
fund to be amended, the source of the funds, the use of the
funds, and the total amount of each fund’s appropriations.

2. If the board amends the budget pursuant to this

Page 14 of 33

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
paragraph, the adopted amendment must be posted on the county’s

cfficial website within 5 days after adoption and must remain on

the website for at least 2 years.
Section 8. Subsections (3) and (5) of section 166.241,

Florida Statutes, are amended to read:
166.241 Fiscal years, budgets, and budget amendments.—
(3) The tentative budget must be posted on the
municipality’s official website at least 2 days before the
budget hearing, held pursuant to s. 200.065 or other law, to

consider such budget and must remain on the website for at least

45 days. The final adopted budget must be posted on the
municipality’s official website within 30 days after adoption

and must remain on the website for at least 2 years. If the

municipality does not operate an official website, the
municipality must, within a reasonable periocd of time as
established by the county or counties in which the municipality
is located, transmit the tentative budget and final budget to
the manager or administrator of such county or counties who
shall post the budgets on the county’s website.

(5) If the governing body of a municipality amends the
budget pursuant to paragraph (4) (¢), the adopted amendment must
be posted on the official website of the municipality within 5

days after adoption and must remain on the website for at least

2 years. If the municipality does not operate an official
website, the municipality must, within a reasonable period of
time as established by the county or counties in which the
municipality is located, transmit the adopted amendment to the
manager or administrator of such county or counties who shall

post the adopted amendment on the county’s website.

Page 15 of 33

CODING: Words sErieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er

Section 9. Secticon 215.86, Florida Statutes, is amended to
read:

215.86 Management systems and controls.—Each state agency
and the judicial branch as defined in s. 216.011 shall establish
and maintain management systems and internal controls designed
to:

(1) Prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse as defined
in s. 11.45(1). +hkat

(2) Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws,

rules, contracts, and grant agreements.s

(3) Support economical and ecewemier efficient—and
effeetive operations.+

(4) Ensure reliability of financial records and reports.+
(5) Safeguard and—sofeguardingef assets. Aeceounting
; . WCEE Leod i el Eill £l

Section 10. Paragraph (a) of subsection (2) of section

215.97, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

215.97 Florida Single Audit Act.—

(2) As used in this section, the term:

(2) “Audit threshold” means the threshold amount used to
determine when a state single audit or project-specific audit of
a nonstate entity shall be conducted in accordance with this
section. Each nonstate entity that expends a total amount of
state financial assistance equal to or in excess of $750,000 in
any fiscal year of such nonstate entity shall be required to
have a state single audity or a project-specific audits+ for such

fiscal year in accordance with the regquirements of this section.

Every—2—years—the—Auditer-Generals After consulting with the

Page 16 of 33

CODING: Words serieker are deletions; words underlined are additions.




465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493

ENROLLED

2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er

Executive Office of the Governor, the Department of Financial

Services, and all state awarding agencies, the Auditor General

shall periodically review the threshold amount for requiring

audits under this section and may recommend any appropriate

statutory change to revise the threshold amount in the annual
11.45(7) (h)

report submitted to the Legislature pursuant to s.

(11) of section 215.985, Florida

Section 11. Subsection

Statutes, is amended to read:
215.985 Transparency in government spending.—
(11) Each water management district shall provide a monthly

financial statement in the form and manner prescribed by the

Department of Financial Services to the district’s +%s governing

board and make such monthly financial statement available for

public access on its website.
(17)

is amended to read:

Section 12. Subsection of section 218.31, Florida
Statutes,
218.31 Definitions.—As used in this part, except where the
context clearly indicates a different meaning:
(17)
statements in order to express an opinion on the fairness with

which they

“Financial audit” means an examination of financial

are presented in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles and an examination to determine whether

operations are properly conducted in accordance with legal and

regulatory requirements. Financial audits must be conducted in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States and government auditing standards as—adepted—by

2 o N o = e = o n s 2y

Page 17 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




494

495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
by—the—Auditer—Generat. When applicable, the scope of financial
audits must shaedld encompass the additional activities necessary
to establish compliance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996, 31 U.S.C. ss. 7501-7507, and other applicable federal law.

Section 13. Subsection (2) of section 218.32, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

218.32 Annual financial reports; local governmental
entities.—

(2) The department shall annually by December 1 file a
verified report with the Governor, the Legislature, the Auditor
General, and the Special District Accountability Program of the
Department of Economic Opportunity showing the revenues, both
locally derived and derived from intergovernmental transfers,
and the expenditures of each local governmental entity, regional
planning council, local government finance commission, and
municipal power corporation that is required to submit an annual

financial report. In preparing the verified report, the

department may request additional information from the local

governmental entity. The information requested must be provided

to the department within 45 days after the request. If the local

governmental entity does not comply with the request, the

department shall notify the Legislative Auditing Committee,

which may take action pursuant to s. 11.40(2). The report must

include, but is not limited to:

(a) The total revenues and expenditures of each local
governmental entity that is a component unit included in the
annual financial report of the reporting entity.

(b) The amount of outstanding long-term debt by each local

governmental entity. For purposes of this paragraph, the term

Page 18 of 33

CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
“long~term debt” means any agreement or series of agreements to
pay money, which, at inception, contemplate terms of payment
exceeding 1 year in duration.

Section 14. Present subsection (3) of section 218.33,
Florida Statutes, is renumbered as subsection (4), and a new
subsection (3) is added to that section, to read:

218.33 Local governmental entities; establishment of
uniform fiscal years and accounting practices and procedures.—

(3) Each local governmental entity shall establish and

maintain internal controls designed to:

(a) Prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse as defined
in s. 11.45(1).

(b) Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws,

rules, contracts, grant agreements, and best practices.

(c) Support economical and efficient operations.

(d) Ensure reliability of financial records and reports.

(e) Safeguard assets.

Section 15. Subsections (2), (3), and (4) of section
218.391, Florida Statutes, are amended, and subsection (9) is
added to that section, to read:

218.391 Auditor selection procedures.—

(2) The governing body of a ehkerter county, municipality,
special district, district school board, charter school, or
charter technical career center shall establish an auditor
selection awdit committee.

(a) The auditor selection committee for a Eachnenchartesr
county must sheii—estebiishan—audit ecommittee—that, at a

minimum, shal* consist of each of the county officers elected

pursuant to the county charter or s. 1(d), Art. VIII of the

Page 19 of 33

CODING: Words st¥ieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
552 State Constitutionsy or their respective designees a—desigreer

553 and one member of the board of county commissioners or its
554 designee.

555 (b) The auditor selection committee for a municipality,

556 special district, district school board, charter school, or

557 charter technical career center must consist of at least three

558 members. One member of the auditor selection committee must be a

559| member of the governing body of an entity specified in this

560| paragraph, who shall serve as the chair of the committee.

561 (c) An employee, a chief executive officer, or a chief

562 financial officer of the county, municipality, special district,

563 district school board, charter school, or charter technical

564 career center may not serve as a member of an auditor selection

565 committee established under this subsection; however, an

566| employee, a chief executive officer, or a chief financial

567| officer of the county, municipality, special district, district

568 school board, charter school, or charter technical career center

569| may serve in an advisory capacity.

570 (d) The primary purpose of the auditor selection awdit

571 committee is to assist the governing body in selecting an

572 auditor to conduct the annual financial audit required in s.

573 218.39; however, the audit committee may serve other audit

574| oversight purposes as determined by the entity’s governing body.
575| The public may skai+ not be excluded from the proceedings under
576| this section.

577 (3) The auditor selection awdit committee shall:

578 (a) Establish factors to use for the evaluation of audit

579| services to be provided by a certified public accounting firm

580 duly licensed under chapter 473 and qualified to conduct audits

Page 20 of 33
CODING: Words sErieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
581| in accordance with government auditing standards as adopted by
582 the Florida Board of Accountancy. Such factors shall include,
583| but are not limited to, ability of personnel, experience,
584 ability to furnish the required services, and such other factors
585| as may be determined by the committee to be applicable to its
586| particular requirements.
587 (b) Publicly announce requests for proposals. Public
588 announcements must include, at a minimum, a brief description of
589| the audit and indicate how interested firms can apply for
590| consideration.
591 (c) Provide interested firms with a request for proposal.
592| The request for proposal shall include information on how
593| prcoposals are to be evaluated and such other information the
594 committee determines is necessary for the firm to prepare a
595| proposal.
596 (d) Evaluate proposals provided by qualified firms. If
597 compensation is one of the factors established pursuant to
598| paragraph (a), it shall not be the sole or predominant factor
599| used to evaluate proposals.
600 (e) Rank and recommend in order of preference no fewer than
601| three firms deemed to be the most highly qualified to perform
602 the required services after considering the factors established
603| pursuant to paragraph (a). If fewer than three firms respond to
604 the request for proposal, the committee shall recommend such
605 firms as it deems to be the most highly qualified.
606 (4) The governing body shall inquire of qualified firms as
607 to the basis of compensation, select one of the firms

608 recommended by the auditor selection awdit committee, and

609| negotiate a contract, using one of the following methods:

Page 21 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er

(a) If compensation is not one of the factors established
pursuant to paragraph (3) (a) and not used to evaluate firms
pursuant to paragraph (3) (e), the governing body shall negotiate
a contract with the firm ranked first. If the governing body is
unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with that firm,
negotiations with that firm shall be formally terminated, and
the governing body shall then undertake negotiations with the
second-ranked firm. Failing accord with the second-ranked firm,
negotiations shall then be terminated with that firm and
undertaken with the third-ranked firm. Negotiations with the
other ranked firms shall be undertaken in the same manner. The
governing body, in negotiating with firms, may reopen formal
negotiations with any one of the three top-ranked firms, but it
may not negotiate with more than one firm at a time.

(b} If compensation is one of the factors established
pursuant to paragraph (3) (a) and used in the evaluation of
proposals pursuant to paragraph (3) (d), the governing body shall
select the highest-ranked qualified firm or must document in its
public records the reason for not selecting the highest-ranked
qualified f£irm.

(c) The governing body may select a firm recommended by the
audit committee and negotiate a contract with one of the
recommended firms using an appropriate alternative negotiation
method for which compensation is not the sole or predominant
factor used to select the firm.

(d) In negotiations with firms under this section, the
governing body may allow a designee to conduct negotiations on
its behalf.

(9) If the entity fails to select the auditor in accordance

Page 22 of 33

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED

2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014
20197014er
639 with the requirements of subsections (3)-(6), the entity must

640| again perform the auditor selection process in accordance with

641 this section to select an auditor to conduct audits for

642| subsequent fiscal years.

643 Section 16. Paragraph (e) of subsection (4), paragraph (d)
644 of subsection (5), and paragraph (d) of subsection (6) of

645 section 373.536, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

646 373.536 District budget and hearing thereon.-
647 (4) BUDGET CONTROLS; FINANCIAL INFORMATION.—
648 (e) By September 12032+ Each district shall provide a

649| monthly financial statement in the form and manner prescribed by
650| the Department of Financial Services to the district’s governing
651| board and make such monthly financial statement available for
652| public access on its website.

653 (5) TENTATIVE BUDGET CONTENTS AND SUBMISSION; REVIEW AND
654 APPROVAL.—

655 (d) Each district shall, by August 1 of each year, submit
656 for review a tentative budget and a description of any

657 significant changes from the preliminary budget submitted to the
658 Legislature pursuant to s. 373.535 to the Governor, the

659 President of the Senate, the Speaker of the House of

660| Representatives, the chairs of all legislative committees and
661 subcommittees having substantive or fiscal jurisdiction over

662 water management districts, as determined by the President of
663 the Senate or the Speaker of the House of Representatives, as
664 applicable, the secretary of the department, and the governing
665| body of each county in which the district has jurisdiction or

666 derives any funds for the operations of the district. The

667 tentative budget must be posted on the district’s official

Page 23 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014erx
668| website at least 2 days before budget hearings held pursuant to
669 s. 200.065 or other law and must remain on the website for at

670| least 45 days.

671 (6) FINAL BUDGET; ANNUAL AUDIT; CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN;
672 WATER RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT WORK PROGRAM.—
673 (d) The final adopted budget must be posted on the water

674| management district’s official website within 30 days after

675| adoption and must remain on the website for at least 2 years.

676 Section 17. Paragraph (1) of subsection (12) of section
677 1001.42, Florida Statutes, as amended by chapter 2018-5, Laws of
678 Florida, i1s amended to read:

679 1001.42 pPowers and duties of district school board.—The
680| district school board, acting as a board, shall exercise all
681| powers and perform all duties listed below:

682 (12) FINANCE.-Take steps to assure students adequate

683| educational facilities through the financial procedure

684 authorized in chapters 1010 and 1011 and as prescribed below:
685 (1) Internal auditor.—May or, in the case of a school

686 district receiving annual federal, state, and local funds in
687 excess of 5500 million, shall employ an internal auditor. The
688 scope of the internal auditor shall not be restricted and shall
689 include every functional and program area of the school system.
690 1. The internal auditor shall perform ongoing financial
691| verification of the financial records of the school district, a
692| comprehensive risk assessment of all areas of the school system
693| every 5 years, and other audits and reviews as the district

694| school board directs for determining:

695 a. The adequacy of internal controls designed to prevent

696 and detect fraud, waste, and abuse as defined in s. 11.45(1).

Page 24 of 33
CODING: Words striekesn are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED

2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014
20197014er
697 b. Compliance with applicable laws, rules, contracts, grant

698| agreements, district school board-approved pclicies, and best

699| practices.

700 c. The efficiency of operations.

701 d. The reliability of financial records and reports.

702 e. The safeguarding of assets.

703 f. Financial solvency.

704 g. Projected revenues and expenditures.

705 h. The rate of change in the general fund balance.

706 2. The internal auditor shall prepare audit reports of his

707 or her findings and report directly to the district school board
708| or its designee.

709 3. Any person responsible for furnishing or producing any
710 book, record, paper, document, data, or sufficient information
711| necessary to conduct a proper audit or examination which the

712| internal auditor is by law authorized to perform is subject to

713 the provisions of s. 11.47(3) and (4).

714 Section 18. Paragraph (j) of subsection (9) of section

715 1002.33, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

716 1002.33 Charter schools.—

717 (9) CHARTER SCHOOL REQUIREMENTS.—

718 (j) The governing body of the charter school shall be

719 responsible for:

720 1. Establishing and maintaining internal controls designed
721 to:

722 a. Prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse as defined in
7231 s. 11.45(1).

724 b. Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws,

725 rules, contracts, grant agreements, and best practices.

Page 25 of 33
CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED

2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014
20197014er
726 C. Support economical and efficient operations.
727 d. Ensure reliability of financial records and reports.
728 e. Safeguard assets.
729 2.3+ Ensuring that the charter school has retained the

730 services of a certified public accountant or auditor for the
731 annual financial audit, pursuant to s. 1002.345(2), who shall
732 submit the report to the governing body.

733 3.2+ Reviewing and approving the audit report, including
734] audit findings and recommendations for the financial recovery
735 plan.

736 4.a.3=a+ Performing the duties in s. 1002.345, including
737| monitoring a corrective action plan.

738 b. Monitoring a financial recovery plan in order to ensure
739| compliance.

740 5.4= Participating in governance training approved by the
741| department which must include government in the sunshine,

742 conflicts of interest, ethics, and financial responsibility.
743 Section 19. Present subsections (6) through (10) of section
744 1002.37, Florida Statutes, are renumbered as subsections (7)
745 through (11), respectively, present subsection (6) is amended,
746 and a new subsection (6) is added to that section, to read:

747 1002.37 The Florida Virtual School.—

748 (6) The Florida Virtual School shall have an annual

749| financial audit of its accounts and records conducted by an

750 independent auditor who is a certified public accountant

751 licensed under chapter 473. The independent auditor shall

752| conduct the audit in accordance with rules adopted by the

753| Auditor General pursuant to s. 11.45 and, upon completion of the

754 audit, shall prepare an audit report in accordance with such

Page 26 of 33
CODING: Words serieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er

755| rules. The audit report must include a written statement by the

756| board of trustees describing corrective action to be taken in

757 response to each of the independent auditor’s recommendations

758 included in the audit report. The independent auditor shall

759| submit the audit report to the board of trustees and the Auditor

760| General no later than 9 months after the end of the preceding

761| fiscal year.
762 (7)+6>+ The board of trustees shall annually submit to the
763 Governor, the Legislature, the Commissioner of Education, and

764 the State Board of Education the audit report prepared pursuant

765 to subsection (6) and a complete and detailed report setting
766| forth:

767 (a) The operations and accomplishments of the Florida

768| Virtual School within the state and those occurring outside the
769 state as Florida Virtual School Global.

770 (b) The marketing and operational plan for the Florida

771 Virtual School and Florida Virtual School Global, including

772 recommendations regarding methods for improving the delivery of
773| education through the Internet and other distance learning

774 technology.

775 (c) The assets and liabilities of the Florida Virtual

776| School and Florida Virtual School Global at the end of the

777 fiscal year.

778 ‘H—A—ecopyef—oan—oannvai—financiat—audit—eof the—aeccounts—and
179| =reeerds—of—theFlorida—VVirtualSchool andFlorida—Virtual Sechool
780 : -3 3
781
782

783 (d)te)> Recommendations regarding the unit cost of providing

Page 27 of 33
CODING: Words sericken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
784 services to students through the Florida Virtual School and
785 Florida Virtual School Global. In order to most effectively
786| develop public policy regarding any future funding of the
787 Florida Virtual School, it is imperative that the cost of the
788| program is accurately identified. The identified cost of the
789| program must be based on reliable data.
790 (e)+5r Recommendations regarding an accountability
791 mechanism to assess the effectiveness of the services provided
792| by the Florida Virtual School and Florida Virtual School Global.

793 Section 20. Subsection (5) is added to section 1010.01,
794| Florida Statutes, to read:

795 1010.01 Uniform records and accounts.—

796 (5) Each school district, Florida College System

797 institution, and state university shall establish and maintain

798 internal controls designed to:

799 (a) Prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse as defined
800| in s. 11.45(1).
801 (b) Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws,

802 rules, contracts, grant agreements, and best practices.

803 (c) Support economical and efficient operations.

804 (d) Ensure reliability of financial records and reports.
805 (e) Safeguard assets.

806 Section 21. Section 1012.8551, Florida Statutes, is created
807| to read:

808 1012.8551 Employee background screening and investigations

809 for Florida College System personnel.—Section 110.1127 applies

810/ to each institution in the Florida College System. Each

811 institution must designate the positions subject to background

812 screening and investigation pursuant to that section.

Page 28 of 33
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CsS for SB 7014

2019701 4er
Section 22. Section 1012.915, Florida Statutes, is created
to read:

1012.915 Employee background screening and investigations

for State University System personnel.—Section 110.1127 applies

to each institution in the State University System. Each

institution must designate the positions subject to background

screening and investigation pursuant to that section.

Section 23. Subsection (3) of section 218.503, Florida

Statutes, is amended to read:

218.503 Determination of financial emergency.-—

(3) Upon notification that one or more of the conditions in
subsection (1) have occurred or will occur if action is not
taken to assist the local governmental entity or district school
board, the Governor or his or her designee shall contact the
local governmental entity or the Commissioner of Education or
his or her designee shall contact the district school board, as

appropriate, to determine what actions have been taken by the

local governmental entity or the district school board to
resolve or prevent the condition. The information requested must
be provided within 45 days after the date of the request. If the
local governmental entity or the district school board does not
comply with the request, the Governor or his or her designee or
the Commissioner of Education or his or her designee shall
notify the—members—oef the Legislative Auditing Committee, which
whe may take action pursuant to s. 11.40(2) 3346. The Governor
or the Commissioner of Education, as appropriate, shall
determine whether the local governmental entity or the district
school board needs state assistance to resolve or prevent the

condition. If state assistance is needed, the local governmental

Page 29 of 33

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




842
843
844
845
846
847
848
849
850
851
852
853
854
855
856
857
858
859
860
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
868
869
870

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014erx
entity or district school board is considered to be in a state
of financial emergency. The Governor or the Commissioner of
Education, as appropriate, has the authority to implement
measures as set forth in ss. 218.50-218.504 to assist the local
governmental entity or district school board in resolving the
financial emergency. Such measures may include, but are not
limited to:

(a) Requiring approval of the local governmental entity’s
budget by the Governor or approval of the district school
board’s budget by the Commissioner of Education.

(b) Authorizing a state loan to a local governmental entity
and providing for repayment of same.

(c) Prohibiting a local governmental entity or district
school board from issuing bonds, notes, certificates of
indebtedness, or any other form of debt until such time as it is
ne longer subject to this section.

(d) Making such inspections and reviews of records,
information, reports, and assets of the local governmental
entity or district school board as are needed. The appropriate
local officials shall cooperate in such inspections and reviews.

(e) Consulting with officials and auditors of the local
governmental entity or the district school board and the
appropriate state officials regarding any steps necessary to
bring the books of account, accounting systems, financial
procedures, and reports into compliance with state requirements.

(f} Providing technical assistance to the local
governmental entity or the district school board.

(g)1l. Establishing a financial emergency board to oversee

the activities of the local governmental entity or the district

Page 30 of 33

CODING: Words striekernr are deletions; words underlined are additions.




871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884
885
886
887
888
889
890
891
892
893
894
895
896
897
898
899

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature Cs for SB 7014

20197014er
school board. If a financial emergency board is established for
a local governmental entity, the Governor shall appoint board
members and select a chair. If a financial emergency board is
established for a district school board, the State Board of
Education shall appeint board members and select a chair. The
financial emergency board shall adopt such rules as are
necessary for conducting board business. The board may:

a. Make such reviews of records, reports, and assets of the
local governmental entity or the district school board as are
needed.

b. Consult with officials and auditors of the local
governmental entity or the district school board and the
appropriate state officials regarding any steps necessary to
bring the books of account, accounting systems, financial
procedures, and reports of the local governmental entity or the
district school board into compliance with state requirements.

c. Review the operations, management, efficiency,
productivity, and financing of functions and operations of the
local governmental entity or the district school board.

d. Consult with other governmental entities for the
consolidation of all administrative direction and support
services, including, but not limited to, services for asset
sales, economic and community development, building inspections,
parks and recreation, facilities management, engineering and
construction, insurance coverage, risk management, planning and
zoning, information systems, fleet management, and purchasing.

2. The recommendations and reports made by the financial
emergency board must be submitted to the Governor for local

governmental entities or to the Commissioner of Education and

Page 31 of 33

CODING: Words stxriekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




900
901
902
903
904
805
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913
914
915
916
917
918
919
920
921
922
923
924
925
926
927
928

ENROLLED
2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014

20197014er
the State Board of Education for district school boards for
appropriate action.

(h) Requiring and approving a plan, to be prepared by
officials of the local governmental entity or the district
school board in consultation with the appropriate state
officials, prescribing actions that will cause the local
governmental entity or district school board to no longer be
subject to this section. The plan must include, but need not be
limited to:

1. Provision for payment in full of obligations outlined in
subsection (1), designated as priority items, which are
currently due or will come due.

2. Establishment of priority budgeting or zero-based
budgeting in order to eliminate items that are not affordable.

3. The prohibition of a level of operations which can be
sustained only with nonrecurring revenues.

4. Provisions implementing the consolidation, sourcing, or
discontinuance of all administrative direction and support
services, including, but not limited to, services for asset
sales, economic and community development, building inspections,
parks and recreation, facilities management, engineering and
construction, insurance coverage, risk management, planning and
zoning, information systems, fleet management, and purchasing.

Section 24. The Legislature finds that a proper and

legitimate state purpose is served when internal controls are

established to prevent and detect fraud, waste, and abuse and to

safeguard and account for government funds and property.

Therefore, the Legislature determines and declares that this act

fulfills an important state interest.

Page 32 of 33

CODING: Words strielken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




ENROLLED

2019 Legislature CS for SB 7014
20197014er
929 Section 25. This act shall take effect July 1, 2019.

Page 33 of 33
CODING: Words st¥rieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




SECTION C



SECTION 1



Poinciana Community Development District

ACTION ITEMS

Updated May 2020

Meeting . . .
Item # Assigned Action Item Assigned To: Date Due Status Comments
Purchase hearing assistance equipment .
1 10/16/19 appoved at 10/16/19 PCDD BOS Meeting George Flint Completed Cost to be shared by PCDD and PWCDD
2 10/16/19 CDD Merger George Flint In Process | >02rds considering best timeline with input
from Counsel
A pond maintenance meeting took place
Determine feasibility of standing meetings with . 12.04.19; Supervisors are asked by
3 10/16/19 CDD, HOA, and Taylor Morrison George Flint In Process Supervisor Reed for input on the need for,
agenda, and frequency of meetings
4 1/15/20 Determine reasoning for CDD pond ownership George Flint In Process DM to get rec.or.dls from iron mountain and
on golf course research requisition requests
Review methodology for golf course
5 12/18/19 |assemensts and how they are factored in to the George Flint In Process
current budget
6 1/15/20 Provide list of chgmlcals used for aquatic Clayton Smith Completed Staff prowded handouts via e!ectronlc mail
maintenance and will present at BOS meeting
7 1/15/20 Present fish options for midge abatement Clayton Smith Completed Staff prowded handouts via e!ectronlc mail
and will present at BOS meeting




- SECTION 2



Poinciana

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

January 9, 2020 to March 10, 2020

[ Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 1/10/20 2859 $ 5,209.90
1/13/20 2860 $ 334.47
1/20/20 2861-2863 $ 21,416.74
1/27/20 2864 $ 3,590.00
2/5/20 2865-2866 $ 13,202.62
2/7/20 2867 $ 5,489.11
2/12/20 2868-2869 $ 984.48
2/14/20 2870 $ 125.00
2/19/20 2871-2874 $ 24,301.27
2/26/20 2875-2876 $ 8,769.64
2/28/20 2877 $ 34,360.93
3/4/20 2878-2879 $ 12,471.41
3/6/20 2880 $ 5,195.03
$ 135,450.60
Payroll anuary 2020
Anthony Reed 50094 $ 269.40
Elizabeth Lambrides 50095 $ 360.23
Lita Epstein 50096 $ 369.40
Michael Luddy 50097 $ 360.23
Robert Zimbardi 50098 $ 369.40
$ 1,728.66
$ 137,179.26 |




YIIYOSTAL aad NIOd NIOd

998700 0Z°z€T’ H ONI ‘SINVIINSNOD IVD
0ZNYL SAYAS *ONI WINAINI
05°2€0'T % 00TTE-00ETS~0TE T00Z0Z VLEELVIZ 02/L2/1
6T0EA SAYIS *ONT WINAINI
0L°66T ¥ 00TTE-00ETIS-01E TI6I0Z LEELPIC eN\hN\H _LT000 om\mO\N
S98Z00 ZV 0L6'TT OT1 'Z NMYTIYIOTA
02934 FONVNALNIVH NMY'I
v 0L6'TT * _0029%-008£5-02€ 200202 (4344 om\aO\N voooo om\mo\n
98200 00°06S°€E MNVHES 8 SANIVO WYIHd SHWOOL mmwmum
SEDIAYAS LIANY 6TAJ
00°065°€E * oommm 00€TS-01¢ Hoomo~ 6ZLLYE ou\mH\H $2000 0Z/L2/T
£€98200 €£°€85°21 OLINDOSOW TYINIWNOYIANT SIUVTID
0ZNUL A¥AS IWOW OLINOSOW
€e €85’ ZT_ * 00TLYP—008ES—0ZE TO0ZOZ 8E9600T 0Z/ST/T_ TT000 0Z/0Z/1
298700 99°9T19’ w *ONI ‘SEDIAYMES JILVAOY INHUVTID
0ZNUL SHDIANES DIIVNOY
99°979’8 * _000L7-008E5-02€ 100202 PPPS 0Z/ST/T _60000 oN\oN\H
198200 SL°91Z xmamm
02/60/10 AYAAITIA
SL*9T * 00027-00€15-0TE 100Z0Z €8- 568-9 ON\wﬂ\H _01000 0Z/02/1
098Z00 L% HEE VOLOATIOD XVI ‘¥IAAAL -9 IOL
6102 - TDYISOL
Ly WEE * 000Z7- comHm on 100202 ochQﬁHo om\oH\H 91000 0Z/ET/T
658200 06°602°S dDO-SEDIAYAS INIWIDVYNYW TYVINIWNUIAOD
0ZNYL INIWIAOYNYH aTAId
€€°€€8 * 0002T~008£S-02¢ 100202 vL 0Z/T0/T
0ZNVL SATII0D
05° %9 * 00SZP-00€£TS-01IE 100202 €L 02/10/1
0ZNYL FOVISOd
91°¢ * 000Z%-00E£TS-0TE 100202 €L 02/10/1
0ZNVL STITAANS FDIIIO0
vZ°st * 000TS-00€TIS-0TE 100202 €L 02/T0/1
0ZNYCL STId NOILUNIWASSIA
L9°91¥% * 00ETE-00ETS-0TE 100202 £L 0Z/T0/T
0ZNYL HOHI NOIIVWMOINI
00°621 » 00ZSE-00E£TS-0TE 100202 €L 0Z/T0/1
0ZNYL STII INAWIOYNYH
00°0sL‘¢g * 000FE-00€TS—0TE 100202 €L 0T/T0/T 10000 0Z/0T/T
# INOOWY SSYI0ENS 9NS #ILOOVW Idd OWMA  IDIOANI  Hlva qIVA
St eMDEHDC " INNOWY SNIVIS HWYN JOaNTA ***Ol QASNIAGXE®** *°°*"EDIOANI® """ #ANIA MDIHO

ANNJ TYHENID ¥ MNVE
aNQd TYEANED ~ ¥NVIDNIOJ #x» 020Z/0T/€0 - 0Z0Z/60/T0 SIAIVA MOHTHD xxx
T o) £ 0Z/0T/¢ NI YALSIOEY MOFHD JAILNAWOD/AIVdTdd HTIIVAVd SINNODOY HAIYA-0L-¥VdX d00E4VY



THRAYOSIAL aad NIOd NIOd

€L8T00 00°6€S YISaIT FHL
6T/81/2ZT ONILIAEAW J0°ION
9T°L92 * 00087~00E£TS~0TE ZI6TOZ €L0D090T 61/62/C1
6T/02/11 SNILEEW J0°ION
P8°1LC * 00087~ oomam 0TE TT6T0Z Z2L090901 mH\HO\NH moooc 02/61/2
ZL8Z00 €£°€85'2T OLINDSON TYINTWNOUIANT HMUVIO
0Z€dd AYIS IWOW OLINOSOW
£€€°€86°¢CT * 00TLD~ oowmm 0¢E€ 20020¢C mmmmooa om\nﬁ\m 11000 oN\mH\N
148200 99°919’8 *ONI ‘SHDIA¥ES JIIVAOY HNUVTIO
0Zd3d SHDIAYAS JITVNOW
ww 919’8 * 000L%- oowmm 0ce co0o0zcoe GTSS 0Z/L1/T moooo oN\mH\N
0L8Z00 00°62T ~ozH SATIVAIONd UYIVAY
0ZNYL T3 TYINTI WOOYH
00°S2T ¥ ooom¢ 00€TS-01E Hoomom omowmaﬂo om\mﬁ\ﬁ mmcoo om\¢H\N
698200 0€°T6€ SNOIINTIOS TYOAT axmaHmm>
JAS IAI¥YOSNYEIL-9IH dISOTD
0€°T6€E * coomq 00€TS—0TE T00Z0Z mouawqmo om\Hm\H hmooo om\NH\N
898200 8T"€6S mmonmq THL
*SSHS INIITO~ALLY/OIW*ILON
E6° LYY * 0008%-00ETS-0TE T1002Z0Z ¥L0D090T 0Z2/20/¢C
0Z/GT/10 DIW INIOL®ION
TAS T AN * 0008%-00£TS—0TE T00Z0C ¢bowowoa oN\No\N mccao oN\NH\N
£98Z00 TT1°68%'S AD-SADIAGIS azmzmwczmz TYLNINNIIAOD
FOVAOVI TINNVHO-E-HZE
0S°HET * 0006%—-00E£TS-0TE 200202 9L 0Z/10/¢
INI¥d YO0T0D/¥43d¥d—SdIdYLS
9% S * 000TS-00€£TS-0TE 20020C 9L 02/10/2
02993 INTWIDYNVIW aTITd
€E€TECES * 000ZT-008£S—0CE Z00ZO0C 9L 02/10/2
0Zdad SIIJOD
§Z°29 * 00SZ¥-00£TS-0TE 20020C qL 0Z/10/2
02944 ADVILS0d
£0°9% * 000Z%-00£TS-0TE 20020C SL 02/10/¢
02994 SHITIANS HDIJIO
L8°GT * 000TS—00ETIS-0TE 20020C SL 0Z/10/2
0Z9dd SITI NOITIVNIWISSIA
L9°91% * 00ETE-00ETS-0TE 200202 SL 0Z/10/2
02944 HOEIL NOIIVIRIOANI
00°S21 ¥ 00ZSE-00E€TS-0TE 200Z0C SL 02/10/2
02934 SHIJ INAWADTNYW
00°0SL‘E ¥ 000%€E—-00ETS-0TE 200Z0C SL 0Z/10/¢ T0000 02/L0/2
# LNOOWY SSYIDENS 90S #IDOV Idd OWYX  HDIOANI  dIvd JLva
STt MDEHDC CC INNOWY SNIVLS IWYN JOANIA ©°°OL QISNALXI " " HIIOANI'"*°*° #ANFIA MDIHD

aNNd TVIEANTD ¥ MNVd
ANNA TYIIANID — YNYIONIOL *xx 0Z0Z/0T/€0 - 0Z20Z2/60/10 SALVA MDEHD »++
4 qI¥d 0Z/01/¢€ NNY YHLSIDIY NOFHO JALONGWOD/AIVdTNd TTIVAVd SINNODOV HILVA-OL-UVHX ¥0ogav



YIIVOSIAL aad NIOd NIOd

09°067'SET ¥ MNVE ¥0Jd TYIOL
088200 £0°G6T’S JO=SHDIAYAS INAWIDOUNYH TYINTHNAIAOD
0ZYVH INIWADUNYW aIAII
€E°CE8 * 000ZT-008£5-02€ €0020¢C 8L 0Z/T0/¢€
0ZY9¥H SAIJOD
06°€€ * 00SZ¥-00€TS-0TE £0020¢C LL 02/10/€
0ZUVH FADVISOd
06°%¢ * 0002FP-00£TS-0TE €00202 LL 0Z/T0/€
0Z¥YW SHITIANS FDILIO0
€2°1 * 000TS-00£TS-0TE €00202 LL 02/10/€
0ZYVH STTI NOIIVNIWISSIA
L9°9T¥% % 00ETE-00ETS-0TE €00202 LL 02/T0/€
0Z¥VH HOIIL NOIIVWMOJANI
00°S21 * 00ZSE-00ETS-0TE €00202 LL 0T/T0/€
0ZdYH SEII INIWIDYNYIW
00° osL’ m ® 000%€- oomHm 01¢g moowow LL om\ﬁO\m Hococ om\wo\m
648200 66°00S ONI ‘SINYIINSNOD I¥D
0ZNUL SA¥NES *ONE WINHINI
66" oom * ooﬁﬁm oomHm 01¢g ﬂoomow Hmom¢H~ GN\FN\N hﬁaoo om\wo\m
8L8T00 Z¥°0L6'IT OTT ‘Z NMYIVNOTd
0ZUYW HONUYNIINIVW NMY'T
Zv°0L6'1T ¥ oonw« 008€S— omm moomom 669% 0Z/10/€  ¥0000 oN\wc\m
LL8Z00 £6°09£'%¢E *¥°d ‘SSOY HSAA J0 INNODDY ISNIL
INIWIILIIS-XVI OL NOILOW
mm 09¢g’ qm * ocqam 00ETG- oam Noomom 0z# mmao om\mN\N mmooo ON\mN\N
9.8Z00 00°00S°¢C SIHL HSYM JMNSSTUI
aNgd/STTEM TANNNL-HSM® S¥d
00°006‘2 * ooomw ocmmm omm 200202 HNwH cm\ao\w mmooo oN\wN\N
GLB8Z00 $9°69Z’'9 ANIANYEd ? NIaZ ‘v¥NaT ~z<ma<q
INWILIS /ANdSTH0D/ LI * ATE
05°290°‘¢ * 00STE-00ETS-0TE 10020¢C 9Z668 0Z/02/2
OIN INIOL/YINANI ISHL°Add
AN Log'y * 00STE-00ETS—0TIE 100202 SZ668 ow\om\w _Lz000 om\mm\m
¥.8200 8Z2°¢9S’ N INIANYIE % NIAT ‘¥YNQT ‘WYHIVT
SLSOD XYL OIL NOILOW~II'T
00°009 * 00STE-00ETS-0TE ZIGTOT 9%568 0Z/LT/T
GEHOS/YANDY/IVId/OIN dadd
87°2796°'T ¥ 00STE-00ETS~-0TE ZI6T0C SPS68 0Z/LT/T L2000 0Z/61/C
# LNOOWY SSYIDENS €dNS #IDOV I4d OWHMX  HDIOANI  AIvVd TIVA
Tt SNDEHDC T INNOWY SNIVIS HWYN JOANEA ***OL QIASNAJXI " “*°*"HOIOANI®*""° #ANIA MOIHD

aNNd TYEIANED ¥ ANVd
ANAd TYYENID -~ ¥YNVIDNIOd +xx 0Z0Z/0T/€0 — 0COT/60/T10 SAILYA MDFHD x»x
€ aDvd 0Z/0t/€ NOY YALSIDAY MDOIHD H¥ALNAWOD/AIVATdd HTEVAVYd SINNODOV FALVA-OL-¥VAX J00€e4Y



YIIYISIAL adad NIOd NIOod

09°0S%’GET YALSIDAY ¥0J TYIOL

# LNOOWY SSYI0dNS dNS #LOOVY Ldd OWHX HDIOANT HILVA dLYa
TTTTCMOEHDCT LNOOWY SALYLS HNYN JOANEA ©° 0L QASNEAXI""* °°° " HDIOANI""°°° #ANHA MOIHD

aNAd TTEIANID ¥ MNVd
aNNd TYIINTD — ¥YNVIDNIOL #+x 0Z02/0T/E0 — 0T0Z/60/T0 SHLYA MOHTHD ###
v aovd 0Z/0T/€ NOY YALSIDAY MDIHD VIALOAWOD/AIVATId HTHYAVd SINNODDV HIVA-OL-UVIX d00€dv






Poinciana

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

March 10, 2020 to May 12, 2020

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 3/17/20 2881-2882 $ 325,864.54
3/20/20 2883-2887 $ 23,442.14
3/31/20 2888 $ 1,807.50
4/1/20 2889 $ 5,125.00
4/3/20 2890-2891 $ 12,170.47
4/10/20 2892 $ 267.16
4/15/20 2893 $ 94.92
4/18/20 2894 $ 32,655.81
4/28/20 2895 $ 1,481.00
5/5/20 2896-2898 $ 33,170.41
5/6/20 2899 $ 211.83
5/8/20 2900 $ 5,135.21
$ 441,425.99
$ 441,425.99 |




AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 03/ 10/2020 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

3/ 17/ 20 00013

3/17/20 00013
©3/20/20 00009
3/20/20 00011
13/20/20 00010
©3/20/20 00005

©3/20/20 00027

3/31/20 00017

" 4/01/20 00001

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER

05/ 12/ 2020 *** PO

NClI ANA - GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

. EXPENSED TO. . .
I N\VO CE

3/17/20 03172020 202003 300-20700-

FY19 DEBT SERVI CE SER2012

3/ 17/ 20 03172020 202003 300- 20700
FY20 DEBT SERVI CE SER201

3/ 17/ 20 03172020 202003 300 20700
FY20 TAYLOR MORRI SON 2012

3/16/20 5614
AQUATI C SERVI CES MAR20

"YRMD DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

10000
10000

VENDOR NAME

PQA NC| ANA CDD C/ O USBANK

10000

PA NC| ANA CDD C/ O USBANK

202003 320 53800 47000
CLARKE AQJATI C SERVI CES

3/ 16/ 20 l(l\)/%(?_ﬁ? 202003 320 53800 47100
CLARKE EN\/I RC]\II\/ENTAL I\/CBQJI TO
3/ 17/ 20 6 959 14 202003 310 51300 42000

TO MGMI' SERV MAR20

DELI VERY 03/ 11/ 20

FEDEX

3/ 01/ 20 LOGOGOJS 202002 310 51300 48000

NOT. OF MEETI NG 02/ 19/ 20

3/ 17/ 20 90442
CONF
3/ 17/ 20 90443
REV. CORRESPOND/ SETTLEMENT

ERENCE CALL/ BOS

ERI M ENG. SERVS FEB20

THE LEDGER

202002 310 513%0 31500
202002 310-51300- 31500

LATHAM LUNA EDEN & BEAUDI NE
3/ 30/ 20 2149179 202002 310 51300 31100

I NT
3/30/ 20 2149179A 202003 310-51300-31100

I NTERI M ENG. SERVS MAR20

GAl CONSULTANTS,
202004 310-51300- 34000

$4/01/20 79
NANAGEMENT FEES APR20
4/01/20 79 202004 310- 51300- 35200

| NFORVATI ON TECH APR20

4/01/20 79
DI SSEM NATI ON FEES APR20
4/ 01/ 20 80 202004 320-53800-
FI ELD MANAGEMENT APR20

202004 310-51300-31300

12000

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES- CF

PO N PO N CDD

TVI SCARRA

CHECK REG STER

RUN 5/13/20

AMOUNT

3, 608.
128, 172.

194, 084.
8, 616.
12, 583.
248.
257.

198.
1,537.

295,
1,512.

3, 750.
125.
416.
833.

07
02

45

00
00
67
33

66

PAGE 1

131, 780. 09

194, 084. 45

8, 616. 66

12, 583. 33

257. 84

1, 736. 29

1, 807. 50

5,125. 00

90_28_81
90_28_82
_00_28_83
E)0_28§34
90_28_85

002886

002887

002888

002889



AP300R
*** CHECK DATES 03/10/ 2020 -

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
05/ 12/ 2020 *** PO NCI ANA - GENERAL FUND
BANK A GENERAL FUND

CHECK REG STER

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
4/ 03/20 00004  4/01/20 4829 202004 320-53800- 46200 *
LAVWN MAI NTENANCE APR20
FLO?ALAV\N 2 LLC
4/ 03/ 20 00001 3/31/20 81 202003 320 53800 49000 *
EPLC 2 COMPRESSCORS/ DI SKS
GO\/ERNI\/ENTAL MANAGEI\/EN'I' SER\/I CES- CF
4/ 10/ 20 00005 3/ 29/ 20 LOSOGOJG 202003 310 51300 48000 *
NOT. MEETI NG 03/ 18/ 2
THE LEDGER
4/ 15/ 20 00001  4/01/20 82 202004 310 51300 51000 *
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES APR20
4/ 01/ 20 82 202004 310-51300-42000 *
POSTAGE APR20
4/ 01/ 20 82 202004 310-51300-42500 *
COPI ES APR20
GO\/ERNI\/ENTAL I\/ANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES- CF
4/ 18/ 20 00013 4/ 18/ 20 04182020 202004 300 20700 10000 *
FY20 DEBT SERVI CE SER201
PA NC| ANA CDD C/ O USBANK
4/ 28/ 20 00027  4/22/20 91035 202003 310 51300 31500 *
POND CONVEY. MAPS/ Al
4/ 22/ 20 91044 202003 310- 51300 31500 *
LI T-MOTI ON TO TAX COSTS
LATHAM LUNA EDEN & BEAUDI NE
5/ 05/ 20 00009  4/15/20 5953 202004 320 53800 47000 *
AQUATI C SERVI CES APR20
CLARKE AQJATI C SERVI CES I NC.
5/ 05/ 20 00011 4/ 15/ 20 1009896 202004 320 53800 47100 *
MOSQUI TO MGMIT SERV APR20
(J_ARKE EN\/I RO\II\/ENTAL I\/DSQJI TO
5/ 05/ 20 00004 5/ 01/ 20 4957 202005 320 53800 46200 *
LAVWN MAI NTENANCE MAY20
FLO—'\’ALAV\N 2 LLC
5/ 06/ 20 00001  4/30/20 85 202004 320 53800 60000 *

I NSPC AERATOR/ RPLC CTRLB
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES- CF

PO N PO N CDD TVI SCARRA

RUN 5/13/ 20 PAGE 2
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
11, 970. 42
11, 970. 42 002890
- 20005
200. 05 002891
- 28716
267.16 002892
1522
35. 16
44. 55
94.92 002893
32,6581
32, 655. 81 002894
- 985
562. 50
1,481.00 002895
861666
8, 616. 66 002896
 12,583.33
12, 583. 33 002897
11,970,420
11, 970. 42 002898
21183

002899



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 03/10/2020 - 05/12/2020 *** PO NCI ANA - GENERAL FUND
BANK A GENERAL FUND
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
5/ 08/ 20 00001 5/01/20 83 202005 310-51300- 34000 *

MANAGEMENT FEES MAY20

5/01/20 83 202005 310-51300- 35200 *
| NFORVATI ON TECH MAY20

5/01/20 83 202005 310-51300- 31300 *
DI SSEM NATI ON FEE MAY20

5/01/20 83 202005 310-51300-51000 *
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES MAY20

5/01/20 83 202005 310-51300-42000 *
POSTAGE MAY20

5/ 01/ 20 83 202005 310-51300-42500 *
COPI ES MAY20

5/ 01/ 20 84 202005 320-53800- 12000 *

FI ELD MANAGEMENT NMAY20
GOVERNMVENTAL NMANAGEMENT SERVI CES- CF

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER

PO N PO N CDD TVI SCARRA

RUN 5/13/20

AMOUNT

3, 750.
125.
416.

.15

.31

.75

.33

00
00
67

.99
.99

5, 135. 21 002900



SECTION 3



Poinciana
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
April 30, 2020




Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Income Statement

Month to Month

FY20 Assessment Receipt Schedule




ASSETS:
CASH

OPERATING ACCOUNT - SUNTRUST
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
INVESTMENTS
SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2

RESERVE A-1

RESERVE A-2

REVENUE

REDEMPTION A-1

REDEMPTION A-2

GENERAL REDEMPTION

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE

FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:

Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2020

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2012A-1 & A-2 -

OPERATING RESERVE
UNASSIGNED

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund 2020
$545,138 -- $545,138
$53,001 -- $53,001
$110,550 -—- $110,550
--- S75 S75
$535,748 $535,748
--- $322,618 $322,618
--- $1,904,082 $1,904,082
--- $5,473 $5,473
--- $3,853 $3,853
--- $13,750 $13,750
$708,689 $2,785,599 $3,494,288
$21,412 $21,412
$75 $75
$2,785,599 $2,785,599
$155,224 --- $155,224
$531,978 --- $531,978
$708,689 $2,785,599 $3,494,288




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES
FICA EXPENSE

ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
ARBITRAGE

DISSEMINATION

ANNUAL AUDIT

TRUSTEE FEES

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROPERTY APPRAISER

DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

FIELD:
FIELD MANAGEMENT

ELECTRIC

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M DRAINAGE

R&M MULCH

R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/20 THRU 4/30/20 VARIANCE
$589,757 $589,757 $583,248 ($6,509)
$105,184 $78,888 $78,888 $0
$2,000 $1,167 $1,974 $807
$696,941 $669,812 $664,110 ($5,702)
$12,000 $7,000 $4,000 $3,000
$918 $536 $306 $230
$18,000 $10,500 $12,353 ($1,853)
$30,000 $17,500 $16,627 $873
$0 $0 $34,361 ($34,361)
$450 S0 S0 Nl
$5,000 $2,917 $3,117 ($200)
$3,590 $3,590 $3,590 $0
$7,000 $0 $0 $0
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 S0
$45,000 $26,250 $26,250 $0
$2,700 $1,575 $875 $700
$100 $58 $0 $58
$2,600 $1,517 $1,405 $112
$2,000 $1,167 $507 $660
$15,422 $15,422 $12,982 $2,440
$3,500 $2,042 $1,657 $384
$550 $321 $871 ($550)
$400 $233 $119 $114
$7,000 $0 $0 $0
$175 $175 $175 $0
$10,000 $5,833 $5,833 $0
$2,000 $1,167 $671 $496
$155,000 $90,417 $83,793 $6,624
$115,000 $67,083 $60,317 $6,767
$160,000 $93,333 $88,083 $5,250
$5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
$6,000 $3,500 $0 $3,500
$6,000 $3,500 $0 $3,500
$50,000 $29,167 $0 $29,167
$10,000 $5,833 $2,700 $3,133
$16,536 $9,646 $212 $9,434
$696,941 $408,198 $365,802 $42,395
$0 $298,308
$0 $388,895
$0 $687,202




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
ASSESSMENTS - PREPAYMENT

INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
PROPERTY APPRAISER

SERIES 2012A-1
SPECIAL CALL-11/1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SERIES 2012A-2
SPECIAL CALL - 11/1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/20 THRU 4/30/20 VARIANCE
$1,361,339 $1,361,339 $1,349,138 ($12,201)
$258,779 $194,084 $194,084 $0
$0 $0 $13,726 $13,726
$0 $0 $10,640 $10,640
$1,620,118 $1,555,423 $1,567,589 $12,165
$15,500 S0 S0 S0
$5,000 $5,000 $15,000 ($10,000)
$199,909 $199,909 $199,909 $0
$620,000 $0 $0 $0
$199,909 $0 $0 $0
$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0
$152,231 $152,231 $152,225 $6
$300,000 $0 $0 $0
$152,231 $0 $0 $0
$1,654,781 $367,141 $377,134 ($9,994)
($34,663) $1,190,454
$720,196 $1,595,145
$685,533 $2,785,599




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
SUPERVISOR FEES
FICA EXPENSE
ENGINEERING
ATTORNEY
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
ARBITRAGE
DISSEMINATION
ANNUAL AUDIT
TRUSTEE FEES
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE
POSTAGE
PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE
LEGAL ADVERTISING
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROPERTY APPRAISER
DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

FIELD:
FIELD MANAGEMENT
ELECTRIC
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M DRAINAGE
R&M MULCH
R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES)

Community Development District

Poinciana

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total ]
$0 $132,725 $381,136 $32,444 $15,468 $7,546 $13,930 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $583,248
$0 $0 50 50 578,888 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 $78,888
$189 $176 $364 $444 $304 $285 $212 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $1,974
5189 $132,901 $381,500 $32,887 594,660 57,831 514,142 50 50 50 50 50 $664,110 |
$1,000 $0 $1,000 $2,000 50 S0 $0 50 50 S0 S0 $0 $4,000
$77 $0 $77 $153 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $306
$2,265 $642 $6,105 $1,533 $295 $1,513 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $12,353
$4,390 $188 $2,562 $6,270 $1,736 $1,481 50 50 50 50 50 50 $16,627
$0 $0 S0 S0 $34,361 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,361
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$617 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 S0 S0 50 50 $0 $3,117
$0 $0 S0 $3,590 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,590
$0 $0 $0 S0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0
$5,000 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
$3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 50 50 50 $26,250
$125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $875
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$237 $67 $181 $556 $46 $283 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,405
$159 $143 $0 $65 $62 $34 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $507
$12,982 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,982
$0 $272 $267 $593 $258 $267 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,657
$35 $0 $50 $516 $270 50 50 50 50 $0 $0 50 $871
$25 $21 $20 $15 $21 $1 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $119
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0
$175 $0 $0 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 $175
$833 $833 $833 $833 $833 $833 $833 $0 50 50 50 50 $5,833
$95 $89 $90 $108 $96 $97 $97 50 50 50 50 50 $671
$11,970 $11,970 $11,970 $11,970 $11,970 $11,970 $11,970 50 50 50 50 50 $83,793
$8,617 $8,617 $8,617 $8,617 $8,617 $8,617 $8,617 50 50 50 50 50 $60,317
$12,583 $12,583 $12,583 $12,583 $12,583 $12,583 $12,583 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $88,083
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 50 50 $2,500 $200 50 50 50 50 50 50 $2,700
$0 $0 50 50 50 50 $212 50 $0 $0 50 $0 $212
$64,933 $39,717 $48,647 $53,695 $77,941 $42,171 $38,699 $0 50 50 50 50 $365,302 |
($64,744) $93,184 $332,853 ($20,808) $16,719 ($34,340) ($24,557) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $298,308 |




Poinciana
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2020 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE

GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 627,392.36
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 589,748.82
100%
CHECK GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE NO RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH $ 1,288.28 | § 51.52 |§ 24.74 | § - $ 1,212.02 | § 1,212.02
11/18/19 ACH $ 10,347.89 [ § 534.20 | § 196.27 | $ - $ 9,617.42 | $ 9,617.42
11/22/19 ACH $ 21,348.64 | § 853.76 | § 409.90 [ $ - $ 20,084.98 | $ 20,084.98
11/29/19 ACH $ 108,215.52 | § 4,327.68 | § 2,077.76 | § - $ 101,810.08 | § 101,810.08
12/6/19 ACH $ 133,244.96 | § 5,328.64 | § 2,558.33 | § - $ 125,357.99 | § 125,357.99
12/16/19 ACH $ 271,869.93 [$ 10,872.12 |§ 5,219.96 | $ - $ 255,777.85 [ $ 255,777.85
1/15/20 ACH $ 33,828.00 | § 1,038.88 | § 655.78 | § - $ 32,133.34 [ § 32,133.34
1/31/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 310.25 | § 310.25 | § 310.25
2/14/20 ACH $ 16,105.98 | § 322.00 | § 315.68 | § - $ 15,468.30 | § 15,468.30
3/13/20 ACH $ 7,777.15 | § 77.28 | § 154.00 | $ - $ 7,545.87 | § 7,545.87
4/15/20 ACH $ 14,183.62 | § 1.84 | § 283.64 | § - $ 13,898.14 [ § 13,898.14
4/30/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 32.12 | § 32.12 | § 32.12
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 618,209.97 $ 23,407.92 $ 11,896.06 $ 34237 $ 583,248.36 $ 583,248.36
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99%
DEBT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 1,448,232.55
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 1,361,338.60
100%
CHECK GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS DEBT SERVICE
DATE NO RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH $ 2,628.30 | § 105.12 | § 50.46 | § - $ 2,472.72 | § 2,472.72
11/18/19 ACH $ 24,455.38 | § 1,262.26 | $ 463.86 [ $ - $ 22,729.26 | $ 22,729.26
11/22/19 ACH $ 45,374.08 | $ 1,814.82 | § 871.19 | § - $ 42,688.07 | § 42,688.07
11/29/19 ACH $ 243,522.93 | § 9,740.01 | § 4,675.66 | $ - $ 229,107.26 | § 229,107.26
12/6/19 ACH $ 305,039.40 | $ 12,200.59 [ § 5,856.78 | § - $ 286,982.03 [ $ 286,982.03
12/13/19 28899 |§ 3,857.03 | § - $ - $ - $ 3,857.03 | § 3,857.03
12/16/19 ACH $ 638,176.15 | $§ 25,524.02 | $§ 12,253.04 | $ - $ 600,399.09 [ $ 600,399.09
1/15/20 ACH $ 78,007.86 [ $ 2,389.68 | § 1,512.36 | § - $ 74,105.82 [ § 74,105.82
1/31/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 714.78 | § 714.78 | § 714.78
2/14/20 ACH $ 37,616.09 | § 752.10 | $ 737.28 | § - $ 36,126.71 | § 36,126.71
3/13/20 ACH $ 17,752.63 | § 176.40 | § 351.52 | § - $ 17,224.71 | § 17,224.71
4/15/20 ACH $ 33,326.64 | $ 438 9§ 666.45 | $ - $ 32,655.81 | § 32,655.81
4/30/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 74.85 | § 74.85 | § 74.85
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 1,429,756.49 $ 53,969.38 $ 27,438.60 $ 789.63 $ 1,349,138.14 $ 1,349,138.14
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99%
DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS
TAYLOR MORRISON $363,963.27 $105,184.00 $258,779.27
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL DEBT
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND SERVICE
2/3/20 11/1/19 109098 $ 181,981.64 §$ 181,981.64 § 52,592.00 $ 129,389.64
2/3/20 2/1/20 109098 $ 90,990.82 $ 90,990.81 $ 26,296.00 $ 64,694.81
5/1/20 $§ 90,990.82 § - $ - $ -
$ 363,963.28 $ 272,972.45 $ 78,888.00 $ 194,084.45




SECTION 4



SUPERVISOR OF

ELECTIONS

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

Lori Edwavrds

*

April 21, 2020

Stacie Vanderbilt — Admin. Assistant
Poinciana Community Dev. District
219 E. Livingston Street

Orlando, Florida 32801-1508

RE: Poinciana Community Development District Registered Voters

Dear Ms. Vanderbilt,

In response to your request, there are currently 4,739 voters within the Poinciana
Community Development District. This number of registered voters in said
District is as of April 15, 2020.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Lori Edwards

Supervisor of Elections RE
Polk County, Florida CEI VE D

By:

—

P.O. Box 1460, Bartow, FL 33831 e PHONE: (863) 534-5888
PolkElections.com

Para asistencia en Espafiol, por favor de llamar al (863) 534-5888



SECTION 5



2020 SPECIAL DISTRICTS QUALIFYING PROCEDURE

(Dates are subject to change)

Florida Statute 99.061

All special district candidates shall qualify by paying a filing fee of $25.00 or by the petition process pursuant to Florida
Statute 99.095. Notwithstanding Florida Statute 106.021, a Special District candidate who does not collect contributions
and whose only expense is the filing fee or signature verification fee is not required to appoint a campaign treasurer or
designate a primary campaign depository.

Candidates who WILL NOT incur election expenses or contributions will do the following:

1. If you choose to file by petition method, you need to collect 25 signatures of qualified electors in the district.
Petitions must be submitted by Noon on May 11, 2020.

2. Qualifying begins at Noon on June 8 and ends at Noon on June 12, 2020. To qualify you must present the items
listed below (all items MUST be received by the end of the qualifying period):

e Form 1 - Statement of Financial Interest

e Loyalty Oath/Oath of Candidate

e The amount of $25.00 for your qualifying fee.

e Candidates filing by the petition method are not required to pay the qualifying fee, however, will be
charged .10 for each petition card viewed.

Candidates who WILL incur election expenses or contributions will do the following:

1. File DS-DE9 Appointment of Campaign Treasurer/Designation of Campaign Depository (open campaign
account). This may be completed at any time prior to qualifying, but MUST be completed by the time you
qualify.

2. Read Chapter 106 of the Florida Statutes, and submit a Statement of Candidate.

3. If you choose to file by petition method, you need to collect 25 signatures of qualified electors in the district.
Form DS-DE9 Appointment of Campaign Treasurer Designation of Campaign Depository must be filed prior to
collecting petitions. Petitions must be submitted by Noon on May 11, 2020.

4. Qualifying begins at Noon on June 8 and ends at Noon on June 12, 2020. To qualify you must present the items
listed below (all items MUST be received by the end of the qualifying period):

e Form I - Statement of Financial Interest

e Loyalty Oath/Oath of Candidate

e The amount of $25.00 for your qualifying fee.

e Candidates filing by the petition method are not required to pay the qualifying fee, however, will be
charged .10 for each petition card viewed.



SECTION D



SECTION 1



Poinciana

Community Development District

Clayton Smith - Field Services Manager
GMS

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Poinciana

Community Development District

Field Management Report
May 20, 2020

To: George Flint
District Manager
From: Clayton Smith

Field Services Manager

RE: Poinciana CDD — May 20, 2020

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations and management of the Poinciana
Community Development District.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Completed

Tunnel Pressure Washing

+ Pressure washing of CDD
tunnels is completed.

+ The entire tunnels were
cleaned.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



In-Progress

Aquatic Maintenance

+ Due to weather factors
some ponds have had
algae blooms. (Warm
winter, lack of rain, etc)

+ E-2 had a particularly bad
duckweed bloom.
However treatment has
yielded positive results.

+ Working with contractor to
ensure all problem ponds
are dealt with and cleaned

up.

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



In-Progress

Action ltems List

+ Action Item list created
from Engineer’s List.

+ Most if not all items
should be viable to be
addressed during the dry
season.

+ Nothing Identified at this
moment of urgent concern
or priority.

+ General maintenance
Items to deal with.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Aerator Maintenance

+*

+ &

General Maintenance
performed

Cleaning of panels and
inspection.

Installation of 2 new
Compressors.

Severed hose repaired.
Replaced additional control
box.

Fish Stocking Information

+ Gambusia are most
recommended fish for
controlling midge larvae.

+ Gambusia and Native
grass shrimp together
assist in pond health and

removal of midge larvae.

+ 2000 gambusia per acre
is recommended. In
addition to about 1000
shrimp.

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020




Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at
407-201-1514, or by email at csmith@gmscfl.com Thank you.

Respectfully,
Clayton Smith

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



April 20,2020

PCDD Engineer’s Report Summary

Pond A-3 MES Erosion

Description: MES with erosion. — Stabilize/support with rip rap.

Pond A-13 Erosion Repair

Description: Minor Bank erosion. Back fill and stabilize.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 1



April 20,2020

Pond A-20 MES Erosion and Drain Erosion

Description: 2 Eroded MES section, and erosion around corrugated drainpipe.

Pond A-22 MES Erosion

Description: Some minor erosion around an MES. Support and stabilize with rip rap.

T

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 2



April 20,2020

Pond B-16 Drainpipe Erosion, Small section of exposed liner, MES
erosion

Description: Drain pip has caused erosion on the pond bank. Liner section exposed. Erosion around

MES. Repair and stabilize bank as well as extend drainage pipe. Cover liner and back fill. Stabilize MES
with rip rap.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 3



April 20,2020

Pond C-9 Minor bank erosion repair
Description: Regrade area, and back fill with soil. Sod area.

Pond C-13 Erosion around 2 MES

Description: Stabilize erosion around 2 MES with rip-rap.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 4



April 20,2020

Pond C-15 Replace Grate, erosion repair

Description: Stabilize bank where there is some erosion. Trench Downspouts. Replace rusty
deteriorating grate.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 5



April 20,2020

Pond C-16 Clear to access control structure.
Description: Pond is on the golf course, Clear to access control structure.

Pond C-17 Skimmer Repair.

Description: Mend skimmer on edges and in the middle.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 6



April 20,2020

Pond D-4 Minor Erosion around weir.
Description: Add some rip-rap around weir.

Pond D-6 Minor Erosion around weir structure.
Description: Add some rip-rap around weir ends.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 7



April 20,2020

Pond E-1 Erosion around wall and Control structure

Description: Grade pond bank around control structure. Back fill as needed. Contact golf course about
erosion

Pond E-2 Erosion around MES
Description: Stabilize 2 MES with Rip rap. Back fill depression.

e e

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 8



April 20,2020

Pond E-3 MES erosion and Bank erosion.
Description: Stabilize MES with Rip rap. Regrade Bank areas noted in report. Contact golf course about

erosion.

Pond E-19 MES erosion and Trash Cleanup.
Description: Stabilize MES with Rip rap/ concrete patch/Caulk. Clean up trash around pond.

POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT



April 20,2020

Pond E-21 Damaged Skimmer

Description: Straighten and realign skimmer. Repair as necessary.

. __________________________________________________________________________________________|
POINCIANA CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 10



| Gms 2020

Poinciana Community Development District

Pond Checklist
Pond Description Status
Pond A-3 | Washed out MES
Pond A- Pond bank erosion
13
Pond A- MES erosion Smaller scale, extend corrugated pipe back fill with
20 rip rap.
Pond A- Minor erosion repair on MES
22
Pond B- Pool drain, pond bank erosion, MES underwater, small section of
16 exposed liner
Pond C-9 | Minor erosion repair
Pond C- Erosion around 3 MES
13
Pond C- Grate, letters to homeowners, trench downspouts. GMS
15
Pond C- Clear to structure
16
Pond C- Mend Skimmer at weir
17
Pond D-4 | Minor erosion around weir.
Pond D-6 | Giant weir, minor erosion
Pond E-1 | Fix erosion around the wall, some erosion around MES between
tee boxes
Pond E-2 | Erosion around MES, Fill hole
Pond E-3 | Erosion on bank, golf course side. Regrade bank.
Pond E- Eroded MES, trash cleanup
19
Pond E- Realign skimmer
21




Proposal #014

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

4/20/2020

Maintenance Services

Phone: 407-201-1514

Email: Csmith@gmscfl.com

TO: Prepared By:
Poinciana CDD
Poinciana, FL 34759 LLC

219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32801

Job name and Description

Poinciana CDD — Engineer’s List Maintenance Items

Governmental Management Services- CF,

» Address engineers action items as stated in the “Engineer’s Report Summary”

12

C-16

B-16

C-15

MES Stabilization- Ponds A-3, A-20, A-22, B-16, C-
13, D-4, E-2, E-3, E-19.

e [Labor and Mobilization

e Materials and Equipment

Erosion Repair — Ponds A-13, A-20, B-16, C-9, C-15,
E-1, E-3

e Labor and Mobilization

e Materials and Equipment
Clearing to Skimmer

e Labor and Mobilization

e Materials and Equipment
Drain Erosion Repair

e Labor and Mobilization

e Materials and Equipment
Grate Replacement

e Labor and Mobilization

e Materials and Equipment

$3825.00
$3000.00

$3187.50
$2800.00

$337.50
$75.00

$637.50
$385.00

$262.50
$500.00

| Proposal



Proposal #014

C-17 Skimmer Repair
e Labor and Mobilization
e Materials and Equipment
E-21 Skimmer Repair
e Labor and Mobilization

e Materials and Equipment

All proposals are valid for 30 days from date of completion.

Thank You!

4/20/2020

$412.50
$735.00

$562.50
$465.00

$17,185.00

| Proposal



Clayton,
Per our conversation the general scope of service is as follows:

Contracted ponds in the community are inspected monthly and will receive larval
treatments when aquatic midges are present. These treatments will be done 12 months
of the year. The product that is currently used is an EPA registered product labeled for
treatment of aquatic midges. (Abate 4-E and Abate Pellets). They are applied by either
boat or backpack blower.

In addition to the larval treatments all of the aforementioned ponds will receive at least
40 ATV/Truck ULV treatments to control any adult midges that are present. These
treatments also occur weekly throughout the year. The products used are also EPA
registered product labeled for aquatic midges. (Bio Mist/Flit 13). Courtesy barrier spray
are also performed on a as needed basis when approved by Clarke.

Pete

Pete Deglomine
Control Consultant

Mobile: 407-509-1004
pdeglomine@clarke.com

CONFIDENTIALITY--This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information. It is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and you are requested to delete all copies and to
notify the sender that you received this message in error.

# Go Green: Do it now! NOW!



Hi Clayton,

Below is a summary description of the weed and algae products Clarke generally uses at
PWCCD. Under grasses we are looking at torpedo grass and such. Under algae product choice
depends on the target species and can involve a combination of products.

All materials used are registered for aquatic use with the US EPA and Florida regulatory
agencies. All materials are applied by State certified applicators. The US EPA has determined
that all products when used per label instructions pose no significate adverse effect an non-
target organisms.

Please let me know if you need anything else
See you Wednesday.

John, would you please provide details on the methodology and products used for midge
control. Clayton needs these details prior to the meetings on Wednesday.

Grasses:

Alligare Glyphosate 5.4

Alligare Glyphosate 5.4 Herbicide works quickly by absorbing into the above ground foliage,
stem, or trunk of the vegetation to provide effective control of unwanted herbaceous and
woody plants.

Alligare Ecomazapyr 2 SL (use only March, April and May)

Alligare Ecomazapyr 2 SL controls vegetation by absorption through foliage and roots, from
which it is translocated rapidly throughout the plant, where it accumulates in rapidly-growing
meristematic tissue. Treated plants stop growing soon after spray treatment. Hard water and
high pH and reduce the mixablity and/or solubility on certain pesticides.

Choice Weather Master
Choice Weather Master is a water conditioner designed to aid in the performance and mixing of
spray solutions. Components of Choice Weather Master sequester and chelate hard water ions.

Liberate

LIBERATE® is an uptake enhancing surfactant blend. LIBERATE is designed for use with pesticides
that recommend a non-ionic surfactant, and works especially well with systemic chemistry,
reducing driftable fines.

Algae:
Hydrothol 191



Hydrothol 191 is a liquid formulation that provides control of both weeds and algae. Used
primarily as an algicide at rates of 0.05-0.3 ppm, it provides excellent control of a broad
spectrum of algae including planktonic, filamentous, and branched algae

Alligare Diquat

Alligare Diquat Herbicide is a professional weed killer that effectively controls unwanted
aquatic weeds. Contains diquat dibromide as its active ingredient which targets only the parts
of the plant where the product is applied. It slowly kills weeds, offering optimum performance.

Cutrine FL 909

Cutrine® FL909 Algaecide and Herbicide is exclusively for use in Florida. It effectively controls a
broad range of algae, specifically surface filamentous and planktonic algae including:
Cyanobacteria, Green algae, Golden algae and diatoms, Filamentous Green Algae and Chara
and Nitella as well as the rooted aquatic plant, Hydrilla verticillata.

Copper Sulfate

Copper Sulfate Algaecide is an effective algae control product that also helps relieve Swimmer's
Itch and leech issues. Copper Sulfate is a granular product and dissolves after application to
water.

Cide-kick Il

Cide-Kick Il is a wetting agent, sticker, activator and penetrant all in one. Cide-Kick Il helps break
down the waxy cuticle on the leaf surface and helps penetrate the bud and bark area (of the
woody brush), allowing a more effective uptake of the herbicide.

Tru-Blue Dye

ProcellaCOR treats the weeds that keep coming back using a new mechanism and a new active
herbicide for fast and long-lasting spot treatment. ProcellaCOR's active ingredient provides
long-term control for Hydrilla, Milfoil, Crested Floating Heart, and other tough-to-control
aquatic weeds.

Hydrilla:

Alligare Fluridone

Alligare Fluridone is a selective translocated aquatic herbicide. Applied to freshwater ponds,
lakes, reservoirs, drainage canals and irrigation canals (including dry or dewatered areas of
these sites), Alligare Fluridone helps manage undesirable aquatic weeds.

ProcellaCOR SC

ProcellaCOR treats the weeds that keep coming back using a new mechanism and a new active
herbicide for fast and long-lasting spot treatment. ProcellaCOR's active ingredient provides
long-term control for Hydrilla, Milfoil, Crested Floating Heart, and other tough-to-control
aquatic weeds.

Other



Tru-Blue Dye

ProcellaCOR treats the weeds that keep coming back using a new mechanism and a new active
herbicide for fast and long-lasting spot treatment. ProcellaCOR's active ingredient provides
long-term control for Hydrilla, Milfoil, Crested Floating Heart, and other tough-to-control
aquatic weeds.

Effective January 1 2020 I am working at Clarke’s Central Florida Region.

Joe Haufle JHaufle@clarke.com 630-488-9809 is now the Account Manager for the Chicagoland Region.
Joe has been working in our Midwest Aquatics business for over 13 years.

Tim Gardner
Control Consultant

Aquatic Services

3036 Michigain Ave.
Kissimmee FL 34744
tgardner@clarke.com
407-955-1870 Direct Dial
800.323.5727 Customer Care

Start by doing what’s necessary; then do what’s possible; and suddenly you are doing the impossible.
- Francis of Assisi



January 14" 2020

GMS

135 W Central Blvd
Suite 320

Orlando FL 32801
Attn: Clayton Smith

RE: PWCDD aquatic services overview.
Dear Clayton,

| share the following as an overview of the aquatics program and historical products used for our
aquatics services program at Poinciana.

Our core program includes inspections and treatment for emergent grasses, submerged
vegetation and algae control on a routine basis. Our State licensed applicators inspect and
monitor water quality and overall pond health.

If the applicator observes undesired plant growth that needs attention, they will apply EPA
registered materials per product label instructions. Prior to treatment baseline water quality data
is collected. Choice of materials used will varied depending on the target plant and
environmental conditions at the time of service

Treatment materials are registered for aquatic use with the US EPA and Florida regulatory
agencies. All materials are applied by State certified applicators. The US EPA has determined
that all products when used per label instructions pose no significate adverse effect to non-target
organisms.

Emergent grasses control materials

Alligare Glyphosate 5.4 Herbicide works quickly by absorbing into the above ground foliage,
stem, or trunk of the vegetation to provide effective control of unwanted herbaceous and woody
plants.

Alligare Ecomazapyr 2 SL controls vegetation by absorption through foliage and roots, from
which it is translocated rapidly throughout the plant, where it accumulates in rapidly-growing
meristematic tissue. Treated plants stop growing soon after spray treatment. Hard water and high
pH and reduce the mixablity and/or solubility on certain pesticides.

Cl.Or|<e A Global Environmental Products and Services Company



Choice Weather Master is a water conditioner designed to aid in the performance and mixing of
spray solutions. Components of Choice Weather Master sequester and chelate hard water ions.

Liberate is an uptake enhancing surfactant blend. Liberate is designed for use with pesticides that
recommend a non-ionic surfactant, and works especially well with systemic chemistry, reducing
driftable fines.

Algae control materials

Hydrothol 191 is a liquid formulation that provides control of both weeds and algae. Used
primarily as an algicide at rates of 0.05-0.3 ppm, it provides excellent control of a broad
spectrum of algae including planktonic, filamentous, and branched algae

Alligare Diquat Herbicide is a professional weed killer that effectively controls unwanted
aquatic weeds. Contains diquat dibromide as its active ingredient that targets only the parts of the
plant where the product is applied. It slowly kills weeds, offering optimum performance.

Cutrine FL909 Algaecide and Herbicide is exclusively for use in Florida. It effectively controls a
broad range of algae, specifically surface filamentous and planktonic algae including
Cyanobacteria, Green algae, Golden algae and diatoms, Filamentous Green Algae and Chara and
Nitella as well as the rooted aquatic plant, Hydrilla verticillata.

Copper Sulfate Algaecide is an effective algae control product that also helps relieve Swimmer's
Itch and leech issues. Copper Sulfate is a granular product and dissolves after application to
water.

Cide-Kick Il is a wetting agent, sticker, activator and penetrant all in one. Cide-Kick Il helps
break down the waxy cuticle on the leaf surface and helps penetrate the bud and bark area (of the
woody brush), allowing a more effective uptake of the herbicide.

ProcellaCOR herbicide treats the weeds that keep coming back using a new mechanism and a
new active herbicide for fast and long-lasting spot treatment. ProcellaCOR's active ingredient
provides long-term control for Hydrilla, Milfoil, Crested Floating Heart, and other tough-to-
control aquatic weeds.

Hydrilla:
Alligare Fluridone is a selective translocated aquatic herbicide. Applied to freshwater ponds,

lakes, reservoirs, drainage canals and irrigation canals (including dry or dewatered areas of these
sites), Alligare Fluridone helps manage undesirable aquatic weeds.

Cl.Or|<e A Global Environmental Products and Services Company



ProcellaCOR treats the weeds that keep coming back using a new mechanism and a new active
herbicide for fast and long-lasting spot treatment. ProcellaCOR's active ingredient provides long-
term control for Hydrilla, Milfoil, Crested Floating Heart, and other tough-to-control aquatic
weeds.

Other
True Blue pond dye is used for weed control as it blocks ultra violet light. Plus brings a
natural blue appearance to the water. True Blue is formulated to filter sunlight penetration for
plant control. True Blue is nontoxic so not harmful to fish, turf, birds and species.
Sincerely,

e

Tim Gardner

CLQrHe A Global Environmental Products and Services Company



PCDD Monthly Treatment Report

Date between : 04/1/2020 and 04/30/2020

Customer Site ID

Treatment Date

Condition/Weeds Treated

10-A 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
10-A 4/8/20 Pennywort
10-A 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
10-B 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
10-B 4/8/20 Pennywort
10-B 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-1 4/28/20 Hydrilla

A-11 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-11 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-11 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-12 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-12 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-12 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-13 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-13 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-13 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-2 4/22/20 Clean

A-20 4/29/20 Clean

A-21 4/22/20 Alligator Weed
A-21 4/22/20 Pennywort
A-21 4/22/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-22 4/22/20 Alligator Weed
A-22 4/22/20 Pennywort
A-22 4/22/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-3 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-3 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-3 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-4 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-4 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-4 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-5 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-5 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-5 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-6 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-6 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-6 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-7 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-7 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-7 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-8 4/23/20 Clean

A-9 4/8/20 Alligator Weed
A-9 4/8/20 Pennywort
A-9 4/8/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-1 4/29/20 Clean

B-11 4/15/20 Alligator Weed




B-11 4/15/20 Pennywort
B-11 4/15/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-15 4/28/20 Alligator Weed
B-15 4/28/20 Hydrilla
B-15 4/28/20 Pennywort
B-15 4/28/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-16 4/23/20 Clean

B-6 4/29/20 Clean
C-1 4/28/20 Hydrilla
Cc-10 4/28/20 Hydrilla
C-11 4/28/20 Hydrilla
C-12 4/28/20 Hydrilla
C-13 4/23/20 Clean
C-14 4/23/20 Clean
C-15 4/15/20 Alligator Weed
C-15 4/15/20 Pennywort
C-15 4/15/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-16 4/23/20 Clean
C-17 4/28/20 Hydrilla
C-18 4/23/20 Clean
C-19 4/29/20 Clean
C-2 4/22/20 Clean
C-20 4/28/20 Hydrilla

C3 4/22/20 Clean
Cc-6 4/15/20 Alligator Weed
C-6 4/15/20 Pennywort
C-6 4/15/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-6B 4/15/20 Alligator Weed
C-6B 4/15/20 Pennywort
C-6B 4/15/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-8 4/15/20 Alligator Weed
C-8 4/15/20 Pennywort
C-8 4/15/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-9 4/28/20 Hydrilla
D-1 4/28/20 Hydrilla
D-10 4/23/20 Clean
D-11 4/23/20 Clean
D-2 4/23/20 Clean
D-3 4/23/20 Clean
D-4 4/23/20 Clean
D-5 4/23/20 Clean
D-6 4/23/20 Clean
D-7 4/23/20 Clean
D-8 4/23/20 Clean
D-9 4/23/20 Clean
E-1 4/28/20 Alligator Weed
E-1 4/28/20 Hydrilla
E-1 4/28/20 Pennywort




E-1 4/28/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-11 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-11 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-11 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-18 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-18 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-18 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-19 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-19 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-19 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-2 4/28/20 Duckweed
E-2 4/28/20 Filamentous
E-2 4/28/20 Hydrilla
E-21 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-21 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-21 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-3 4/28/20 Alligator Weed
E-3 4/28/20 Hydrilla
E-3 4/28/20 Pennywort
E-3 4/28/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-31 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-31 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-31 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-5 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-5 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-5 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-6 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-6 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-6 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
E-8 4/21/20 Alligator Weed
E-8 4/21/20 Pennywort
E-8 4/21/20 Shoreline Grasses
F-7 4/22/20 Clean
POND B-5 4/29/20 Clean




PCDD Monthly Midge Treatment Report

April 2020

Customer Route Start Date End Date | Used Quantity [ Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 4/2/20 4/2/20 9.3 mi 2.05 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 4/6/20 4/6/20 2.5 mi 0.56 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 4/6/20 4/6/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 4/6/20 4/6/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 4/6/20 4/6/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 4/6/20 4/6/20 0.4 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Terra/Flora Vista 4/6/20 4/6/20 2.6 mi 0.56 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 4/6/20 4/6/20 0.8 mi 0.15 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Portofino 4/6/20 4/6/20 1.2 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 4/9/20 4/9/20 9.1 mi 2.01 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 4/13/20 4/13/20 2.5 mi 0.64 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 4/13/20 4/13/20 2 mi 0.43 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 4/13/20 4/13/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 4/13/20 4/13/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 4/13/20 4/13/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Terra/Flora Vista 4/13/20 4/13/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 4/13/20 4/13/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Portofino 4/13/20 4/13/20 1.1 mi 0.25 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 4/20/20 4/20/20 2.5 mi 0.56 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 4/20/20 4/20/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 4/20/20 4/20/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 4/20/20 4/20/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 4/20/20 4/20/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Terra/Flora Vista 4/20/20 4/20/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 4/20/20 4/20/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Prortifino 4/20/20 4/20/20 1.2 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 4/23/20 4/23/20 9.4 mi 2.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 4/27/20 4/27/20 2.5 mi 0.56 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 4/27/20 4/27/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 4/27/20 4/27/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 4/27/20 4/27/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 4/27/20 4/27/20 0.4 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Terra/Flora Vista 4/27/20 4/27/20 2.6 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 4/27/20 4/27/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Prortifino 4/27/20 4/27/20 1.3 mi 0.74 gal
Total For The Month 70.80 mi 16.12 gal

Abate 5% Pellets Larvicide Ponds Start Date End Date | Used Quantity [ Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
NONE FOR APRIL ac Ib
Total For The Month 0.00 ac 0.00 b

Abate 4E Larvicide Ponds Start Date End Date | Used Quantity [ Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
B1,E3 4/2/20 4/2/20 15.36 ac 23 0z
B1,E3,F7 4/9/20 4/9/20 18.03 ac 27 0z
B1,E3,F7 4/23/20 4/23/20 18.03 ac 27 0z
Total For The Month 51.42 ac 77.00 oz




v clarke

Poinciana Community Development District
Monthly Midge Treatment Report
April 1, 2020- April 30", 2020

Night Truck Spray
e 43 Miles were sprayed

ATV ULV Spray
e 27.8 Miles were sprayed

Backpack Pellet Larvicide
o 0 Acres were treated

Boat Larvicide Treatments
o 51.42 Acres were treated



~ SECTION 2



Customer Complaint Log Poinciana CDD

Date Resident Address Pond Contact Complaint Assigned To Resolution Date Resolved
3/12/20(Sharon Morin 377 Acadia Drive P-C12 Not given Pollen & grass in pond |Clayton Smith [Sprayed 3/17/20
3/16/20|Kenneth Zeller 165 Sorrento Road P-E2 kizeller@sbcglobal.net Algae & grass in pond |Clayton Smith |Sprayed 3/17/20

Sprayed & barrier
3/25/20|Robert Zimbardi 524 Catania Lane P-B1 863-427-1531 Midge control Clayton Smith [treated 3/26/20
3/27/20|Wayne Hamilton 219 Treviso Drive P-1F 732-239-9803 Midge control Avatar Sent to Avatar 3/27/20
3/27/20(lohn Lelli 221 Sorrento Road P-E3 407-922-7363 Midge control Clayton Smith  |Sprayed 4/2/20
3/30/20(Roslyn Thinglestad |1227 Cambria Bend P-C10 roslynthing@gmail.com Algae in pond Clayton Smith
Spoke to homeowner,
4/2/20|Scott Hersh 157 Sorrento Road P-E2 hershscott@gmail.com Alage in pond Clayton Smith  [sprayed 4/6/20
4/3/20(Bob Cantor 494 Davinci Pass P-D5 270-705-7921 Bushes need trimmed |Clayton Smith |Sent to Floralawn 4/3/20
Area not yet conveyed
4/21/20|Jim Weisheyer 422 Villa Marina Ave |N/A 407-592-0271 Street flooding Avatar to CDD 4/21/20
Spoke with
5/5/20(Sharon Morin 377 Acadia Drive C-12 407-989-8228 Algae in pond Clayton Smith  |homeowner, sprayed 5/5/20
5/7/20|Calvin Stubbs 421 Grand Canal A-9 863-427-7377 Algae in pond Clayton Smith  |Sprayed 5/11/20
Spoke with
5/8/20|Andrew Regalmuto |513 Montage Lane P-C19 |630-476-1110 Algae in pond Clayton Smith  |homeowner, sprayed 5/11/20




AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING



SECTION ||



SECTION A



POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Annual Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2020
Polk County, Florida

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSE

SECTION 1. DUE DATE. Sealed proposals must be received no later than Friday,
July 31, 2020, at 2:00 P.M., at the offices of District Manager, located at 219 E. Livingston
Street, Orlando, FL 32801. Proposals will be publicly opened at that time.

SECTION 2. FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW. By submitting a proposal, the
Proposer is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations that in any manner affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the Proposer will in no
way relive it from responsibility to perform the work covered by the proposal in compliance with
al such laws, ordinances and regulations.

SECTION 3. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER. The contract, if awarded, will
only be awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience and licensing to do the
work specified herein. The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory evidence of
experience in similar work and show that it is fully prepared to complete the work to the
satisfaction of the District.

SECTION 4. SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL. Proposers shall be
disqualified and their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion may
exist among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is in arrears on
any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper licensure and business
organization.

SECTION S. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL. Submit seven (7) copies and one (1)
electronic copy of the Proposal Documents, and other requested attachments at the time and
place indicated herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with the
title “Auditing Services - Poinciana Community Development District” on the face of it.

SECTION 6. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWL. Proposals may be modified or
withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place where proposals
are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals are due. No proposal may
be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days.

SECTION 7. PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS. The proposal documents shall consist of
the notice announcing the request for proposals, these instructions, the Evaluation Criteria Sheet
and a proposal with all required documentation pursuant to Section 12 of these instructions (the
“Proposal Documents™).

SECTION 8. PROPOSAL. In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that it has
read and understands the Proposal Documents and that the proposal is made in accordance
therewith.



SECTION 9. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT. The District reserves the
right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any informalities
or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the District.

SECTION 10. CONTRACT AWARD. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the
Notice of Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute a Contract
(engagement letter) with the District.

SECTION 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Nothing herein shall be construed as
or constitute a wavier of District’s limited waiver of liability contained in section 768.28, Florida
Statutes, or any other statute or law.

SECTION 12. MISCELLANEOUS. All proposals shall include the following
information in addition to any other requirements of the proposal documents.

A. List position or title of all personnel to perform work on the District audit. Include
resumes for each person listed: list years of experience in present position for
each party listed and years of related experience.

B. Describe proposed staffing levels, including resumes with applicable
certifications.
C. Three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer should

include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as
a name, address and phone number of a contact person.

D. The lump sum cost of the provision of the services under the proposal for Fiscal
Year 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024. The District intends to enter into five (5)
separate one-year agreements.

E. Provide a proposed schedule for performance of audit.

SECTION 13. PROTESTS. Any protest regarding the Proposal Documents, must be
filed in writing, at the offices of the District Manager, within seventy-two (72) hours after the
receipt of the documents. The formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law
upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial
notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a
formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to
aforesaid plans, specifications or contract documents.

SECTION 14. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS. The criteria to be used in the
evaluation of proposals are presented in the Evaluation Criteria Sheet, contained within the
Proposal Documents.



AUDITOR SELECTION
EVALUATION CRITERIA

1. Ability of Personnel. (20 Points)

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to
manage this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.)

2. Proposer’s Experience. (20 Points)

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, of
respondent, etc.)

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs
for the services requested.

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services
required (E.g. the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations).

5. Price. (20 Points)

Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services
and reasonableness of the price to the services.



SECTION B



POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES

The Poinciana Community Development District hereby requests proposals for
annual financial auditing services. The proposal must provide for the auditing of the
District’s financial records for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2020, with an option
for four additional annual renewals. The District is a local unit of special-purpose
government created under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of financing,
constructing, and maintaining public infrastructure. The District is located in Polk
County and has a general administrative operating fund and a debt service fund.

The Auditing entity submitting a proposal must be duly licensed under Chapter 173,
Florida Statutes and be qualified to conduct audits in accordance with “Government
Auditing Standards,” as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy Audits shall be
conducted in accordance with Florida Law and particularly Section 218.39, Florida
Statutes, and the rules of the Florida Auditor General.

Proposal packages, which include evaluation criteria and instructions to proposers, are
available from the District Manager at the address and telephone number listed below.

Proposers must provide seven (7) copies and one (1) electronic copy of their proposal to
GMS - CF, LLC, District Manager, 219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, FL 32801,
telephone (407) 841-5524, in an envelope marked on the outside “Auditing Services -
Poinciana Community Development District.” Proposals must be received by Friday,
July 31, 2020, 2:00 P.M., at the office of the District Manager. Please direct all questions
regarding this Notice to the District Manager.

George S. Flint
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC
District Manager





